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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sh. Anil Kumar Sharma
Chairman

Sh. B. S. Maan
Zonal Manager,
Punjab National Bank, Agra

Sh. Rakesh Chandra
AGM,
Reserve Bank Of India, Lucknow

Sh. Prabhudatta Sahoo
Dy. General Manager,
NABARD, Lucknow

Sh. Pramod Kumar
Joint Director,
D.L.F. Lucknow

Sh. P. Mahender
Circle Head,
Punjab National Bank, Moradabad

Sh. Shiv Shankar
Dy. Director,
D.I.F. Lucknow
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad
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Expenditure & Profit Income

Interest on Deposits & Borrowing Operational Expenses

42.14 % 34.09 %

l Profit Other Expenditure
10.77 % 13%

.Interest on Deposits & Borrowing- Operational Expenses

. Profit . Other Expenditure

Income on Investment Income on Advancd
T 23% 67.51%

T
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Other Income
9.49%

- Income on Advancd - Income on Investment - Other Income
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

B 2017

Deposit Mix (%)
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

I
Hifefre orar uiiereh@Statutory Auditors

TG Ak eTh

Ho 3T STETA TS HUAT TRER
TIET AET eI

Ho JehTET TS HaTH, TIRTIR

o TH. Sfiarad TS Fo, HAY

Ho w7, Y. 3. THfguEE, AN

Ho TSt U =Sl ARTOrET

o 31fHq e U HUAT, TS
o 3791 YA TS H AT, TRER

Ho wfe stemel U TEIfuey, 78 fooet
Ho TS TETA TE o, TR

Ho TH. T Us wHifeud, TR
Ho Suen 919 U THIRTH, qUSER

o 3RfdT FHAR AU T THITIUH, RS

T TaaTY TS THINITSH, TRRER

o I STETA T HUAT, AR

Ho HST EI e THITHUH, HeRA
fo 0. TH. T, . T THAEE, i

B 0t & =g Tg HUAT, Tad g5 TR

o T. AR. TS &., TaH g5 TR

Fo Yo TS HIAT, TAIR

o Y. ©t. S T ®., Taw 95 TR

Ho Tl TH. &. &. TS THHUEH, TET
o Tt faeet T SH, e

Ho Ty, Tl &. U THfgued Tiad g TR
o . . ATRYER! TS HUAT, T3

B TgA GTd SF U THfHTEH, InTIa
Ho Tfel TH. Tl TS THIMHUH, HUETEE
Ho T Fsiig U THIFIUEH, TR

Ho 3T Yo U THITUEH, Tiel

o 3R . T TS AT, TAFRTIR
T 7. TH. At TS &,

B wfuer w1 U wHifqueg, St

# T . 3. Ug gy, e

Ho AT U3 TS ., AT

Ho Tl T TH. HAR, T= TR

Ho Sl oft. Twll TS THIHU, ST
Ho T TH. T. TS THITHUZH, HERAR

o IR TS TUE HUAT, SR

Central Auditor
M/s Anoop Agarwal & Co.,Gorakhpur

Branch Auditors

M/s Prakash & Santosh, Moradabad

M/s S. Srivastava & Co.,Kanpur

M/s S. C.]. Associates,Agra

M/s Chatterjee & Chatterjee, Varanasi

M/s Amit Agarwal & Co., Lucknow

M/s Ajai Shanker & Co., Gorakpur

M/s Sachin Agarwal & Associates, New Delhi
M/s Raj Agarwal & Co., Rampur

M/s S. Singhal & Associates, Rampur

M/s Deepak Babu & Associates, Moradabad

M/s Arvind Kumar Agrwal & Associates, Moradabad

M/s Shwetabh & Associates, Moradabad

M/s Shatrughna Agrawal & Co., Deoria

M/s Sanjay Dhingra & Associates, Saharanpur
M/s P. S. M. G. & Associates, Meerut

M/s P. K. Ch & & Co., Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s A. A. R. & Co.,Gautam Buddha Nagar

M/s Reshma & Co., Bulandshahr

M/s G. C. G. & Co., Gautam Buddha Nagar

M/s Gupta S. S. K. & Associates, Lucknow

M/s Sodhi Singhal & Jain, Lucknow

M/s W. D. K. & Associates, Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s P. K. Maheshwari & Co., Meerut

M/s Rahul Sunit Jain & Associates, Baghpat
M/s Sanjeev S Gupta & Associates, Moradabad
M/s Gupta Sanjeev & Associates, Meerut

M/s Agrawal Pawan & Associates,Gonda

M/s R. K. Sehgal & Co., Muzaffarnagar

M/s U. N. Modi & Co., Jhansi

M/s Kapil Khanna & Associates, Jhansi

M/s A. K.]. & Associates, Meerut

M/s Agarwal Seth & Co., Noida

M/s Gupta & S Kumar, Panchsheel Nagar

M/s Amit V Gupta & Associates, Jaunpur

M/s A.S. N. & Associates, Saharanpur

M/s Sharad Mangal & Co., Agra



TeHT Fo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, HUETATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

e fasn g &, e M/s Piyush Misra & Co., Lucknow

HAYY S S S THIHUZH, TR0 M/s Awadhesh Anurag Jai & Associates, Varanasi
SiTsh TH. TH. el U8 THIfud, Hieim TR M/s Deepak S. N. Goyal & Associates, Kanshiram Nagar
S e U ., IR0 M/s Jain Bothra & Co., Varanasi

T IR TS ., ALGS M/s Manish Shashank & Co., Lucknow

TS T3 TS AT, T3 M/s Manish Rakesh & Co., Meerut

. 3. TH. %. TS THITHUH, dEs M/s B. R. S. K. & Associates, Lucknow

et SF Tg Su, SR M/s Nihal Jain & Co., Agra

Tt ffa 4 &, s M/s Mittal Nirbhay & Co.,Agra

SeRd Bankers

IR e S Reserve Bank of India

EEIEENECiCE) Punjab National Bank

IR W2 ok State Bank of India

3TE. ST, ofl. 3TE. Sk |.D.B.I. Bank

. €. T 9. 9% H.D.F.C. Bank

e, HY. oM. . IME. Sk I.C.I.C.I. Bank

TfRIy Sk Axis Bank
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TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

YITEeh Weq
ADMINISTRATIVE SET-UP
eI SR / Head Office

feerfer @rem 31.03.2020 / as on 31.03.2020
™ / Name g / Post
ot @1t HAR wmi e
Sh. Anil Kumar Sharma Chairman
it 3w S foe EREEECED
Sh. Shailesh Ranjan Singh General Manager
ot 1fga wad RERHPEESED
Sh. Amit Kansal General Manager

o = s TETYeIh

Sh. Virender Kant General Manager

faurmreaar@Deptt. Incharge

7-|TF[@ Name

off TE. . T
Sh. S. K. Gandherv
ot e e

Sh. Arjun Singh

ot 3. &. fave

Sh. R. K. Visnoi

ot <reh TEA
Sh. Deepak Rastogi

off wm. St T

Sh. M. B. Gupta

off Tsita /AR S99

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Bansal
i 3Tk HAR

Sh. Ashok Kumar

o YRS YR

Sh. Pankaj Bhatnagar

Sh. G. L. Pandit

CIRIERC
Sh. Partha Purba

#ft ITIe

Sh. Brijmohan

faum@ Department

e TEeE faeng a9, @re s1eae[ g

Human Resource Development Department, Staff Learning Centre
Frtteror wa ferm faam

Inspection & Control Department.

R0 faum
Loans Department

IEniRRCICHERER

Financial Inclusion Department

e fa9M 9 A1 T dehte faam

Accounts Department and Information Technology Department

Tdehdl faum

Vigilance Department
3TTSIeh el W ageft favmt
NPA & Recovery Department

HH J9mEA fom
General Adminstration Department

e Afaare™a

Chairman Secretariat

fafy faum

Law Department.
ATk ST e
Marketing Cell

Annual Report: 2019-20 !
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A 31 e 66 &1 Werersh STeTIqY <iue  Sysitr warersh TR
FH M@ 77 ST
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SRR 39 Mol 92
A 15 el e 92
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TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

& AT
REGIONAL OFFICE
&I waersh &=
Regional Manager Region
it ST HAR STHaET CHEd
Sh. Ajay Kumar Jaiswal Budaun
it e T e
Sh. Mukesh Gupta Gonda
ot 3T9TeR HAR A [ENEIR
Sh. Ashok Kumar Verma Bijnor
Sh. Govind Singh Rawat Jhansi
IR GICECI] HFh A
Sh. Dharmpal Banwal Muzaffarnagar
ot Sft. €t M UISEICIH
Sh. G. D. Goel Ghaziabad
it 3itet =< FATHIT
Sh. Sheel Chand Balrampur
ot fafest HAR e RS
Sh. Vichitra Kumar Agrawal Moradabad
ot HeT9 I TR
Sh. Pradeep Khurana Amroha
ot Iy garg TR =t
Sh. Balram Pratap Alipur Chopla
ot T s T
Sh. Rajendra Singh Rampur
S €. . I (TSied) qad
Sh. D. K. Saraswat (AGM) Sambhal
ot gopn fie EERI
Sh. Hukum Singh Thakurdwara

Annual Report: 2019-20 g¥



9.
S.No.

10
11
12

13

g3 drataagaRr Reafa a21m 31.03.2020
Regional Office-wise Position as on 31.03.2020

(RT3 TOIRT H)

st Tt/
Regional Office

STATQX =i9en/Alipur Chopla
3T’ / Amroha
IHYY / Balrampur
fSsHR / Bijnor

&5 / Budaun
mfsEreTe / Ghaziabad
TMvuel / Gonda

it / Jhansi

[T / Moradabad
TFRT / Muzaffarnagar
THYX / Rampur

HYd / Sambhal
SRIERI / Thakurdwara
I / Total

IEE wIHR
Branches Staff

66

73

66

83

71

74

92

77

64

70

71

76

63

946

295

339

229

299

275

271

344

296

372

251

307

29

270

3840

ST
Deposits

11414068
14265459
12087132
16858342
11867301
16188396
19597683
17047743
21100884
10893491

8271302
11688322

10126796

HRUT

(Amount in thousand)

/A FIEH

Sk FIEE |
f&=aTr % Share in

Advances Total Business Bank Business

13068412

11723441

7436977

12596160

14296832

9151949

14499537

15409979

11525329

8554230

12785206

11626036

7121477

181406918 149795565

24482510

25988900

19524109

29454502

26164133

25340365

34097219

32457760

32626213

19447721

21056508

23314428

17248273

331202642

7.39

7.85

5.89

8.89

7.90

7.65

10.29

9.80

9.85

5.87

6.36

7.04

5.21

100.00

* gy 07 Widg wd 01 e TG ¥m@l wfel € / Itincludes 07 Service & 01 Ultra Small Branches

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20



TeHT Fo U ATHIUT Sieh, HITESTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

“Sieh Al WATTT ohl ZTcTeh !

"Performance of the bank at a glance"

(TR | ) (Amount in thousand)
wn2 @ 100j .k /Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019  31.03.2018

A ie[k ixfr Ipd@ Key Performance Indicators

PRI WHUS / No. of Districts Covered 20 20 20
2 ST BT G¥T / No.of Branches 946 945 944

Tkekl; cfdx "kk[k;!@General Banking Branches* 939 938 937

@) UTHIT,/ A) Rural 700 699 699

) JE3MEN / B) Semi Urban 162 162 162

1) 98 / C) Urban 63 63 62

) HERII / D) Metropolitan 14 14 14

Lok *kk[kk;@Service Branches 7 7 7

F) SN/ A) Semi Urban 2 2 2

W) @8l / B) Urban 5 5
3 Bl PHARY (IAISTD 4 ¥ Ufdlga bl Bisd) / 3984 4078 3696

Total Staff (Excluding Deputed from Sponsor Bank)

®) SWIH # 4 IIABRY / A) Of which officers 2188 2209 2001
4 STHRIRRT / Deposits 181406918 168887623 175320556

% gfg / % Growth 7.41 -3.67 10.49
5 gHfdd 37aRIY / Refinance Outstanding 17633451 18842075 24950163

% i€ / % Growth -6.43 -24.49 7.73
J EEEARERIERRCIRIBIN 7 149795565 140097915 119707134

Gross Loans & Advances (O/S amt.)

% gfg / % Growth 6.92 17.03 10.56

1475 Y0 6 UG A Gl e 140758878 129354729 110819460

Of 6 Above, Loans to Priority Sector

fag W0 6 7 wer Syfa Y/ /Mo ST BT HT/ 6736716 43485301 37066664

Of 6 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC

&g %o 6 # =mficT BIC, WA P T VS AT P H7T/ 98033605 90482516 78751711

Of 6 Above, Loans to SF/MF/ AL

gf%; igoijfgiftme? =/ 32385801 30209536 26654195
7 FEU—STHT 3T / C.D.Ratio 82.57 82.95 68.28

*It excludes 07 Service branches

Annual Report: 2019-20 g¥



10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

faa=or / Particulars

%1 3RV / Investment Outstanding

% df& / % Growth

TROUI03TRO {1931 / SLR Investment

|1 TH0US03TRO 9T / Non-SLR Investment

VK r@Average
A STERIRRIT / Average Deposits

%df& / % Growth
39T gAfdd / Average Refinance

% di& / % Growth

NI 9T Uq 1RH / Average Gross Loans & Advances

% Eﬂ?&' / % Growth

3ga foger / Average Investments

% df&/ % Growth

3Ad HRIGRI By / Average Working Funds

0"k d vUrxr forfjr _ .k@Loans disbrusement during the year

%ol faaRd ko1 / Total Loans disbrusement

% df&/ % Growth

fag &.14 ¥ wnfier wrrfiear &5 & o/
Of 14 Above, Loans to P. S.

o5 9.14 9 enfAadt Srgfe Sl / Srenicr / sl S &1 #or /

Of 14 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC

fag 9.14 ¥ Wl B, A B T HIP AGIGRI DI KT/

Of 14 Above, Loans to SF/MF/AL.

g .14 ¥ WA ARAIDT BT F 0T/
Of 14 Above, Loans to Minorities

mMRIknd rk@Productivity

gfdl ¥IRAT / Per Branch

gfdd HHART / Per Staff

olyh IXfr@Recovery Performance
hel / Total

HAT / Demand

aYell / Recovery
3rfaed / Overdues

% aell (S Rerfd) / Recovery % (June Position)

aTftieR wfede : 2019-20

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

65298703

+5.13
40925528
24373175

167340377
9.60
17959499
-26.72
134797786
13.07
40370158
-28.92
215472346

117668699
3.57

112357059
40383897

77425268

22627690

353094
83133

June-19
82410610
64997889
17412721

78.87

62112772

-12.74
38966098
23146674

152682511
1.35
24508821

5.53

119216021
13.82

56793314
-1.97

198737124

113617230
7.23

98282263

29130060

68855313

71754792

329760
75769

June-18
86975023

64855021
22120002

74.57

31.03.2018

71178042

26.80
41150508
30027534

156655129
8.19
23225410

11.64

104738386
15.77

57935269
20.43

194191321

105953851
12.84

97304697

24332523

71191535

8226469

314864
79867

June-17
71559396

53218510
18340886

74.37



TeET Jo Ut ATHIUT Sieh, HITESTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

(QUNES IR
FX  fyawor@ Particulars 31.03.2020

18 %M & / Farm Sector June-19
AT/ Demand 67680710
qell / Recovery 53018202
J1faea / Overdues 14662507
% a9qeit (S Reaf) /Recovery % (June Position) 78.34
iR %Y &5 / Non Farm Sector June-19

19 HRT / Demand 14729900
qYell / Recovery 11979687
arfiaea / Overdues 2750214
% a9qeit (S Reafd) / Recovery % (June Poistion) 81.33

F iff IEIfRr ;k dk oxfidj.k@ Assets Classification

20 %) A /A) Standard 135520749
) 31qATdd / B) Sub Standard 6150629
1) Hfewg / C) Doubtful 7759083
¥) g8/ D) Loss 365104
AT / Total 149795565

21 AE RN BT B FON B A %/ 92.19
Std. Assets as % to Total Loan & Advances

G yikHkinRrk dk fo*y'k.k@ Profitability Analysis

22 Hl A far a7 et / Total Interest paid 8697143
%) SHRIRRET / A) Deposits 7571348
@) JURT/ B) Borrowings 1125795

23 YT &I / Establishment Exp. 4778014

24 I HATelT A / Other Operating Expenses 2257674

25 qY¥ & 3= by UTge= / Provisions made during the year 5892691
%) TH0UI0v0 & fawg / A) Against NPAs 3157228
W) 3= Urggr_ / B) Other Provisions 2735463

26 hel Ui 1ol / Total Interest Received 18678023
%) T Ud AfH,/ A) Loans & Advances 13938543
Q) gdad 9@ /3 i & a1 @il )R/ T
B) Current A/c with Sponsor Bank /Other Banks
) THOUS0ARO fder/ C) SLR Investments 2836138
) iR TH0YA03TR0 a1/ D) Non-SLR Investments 120250
$) g 151 / Other Interest 143355

Annual Report: 2019-20 g¥

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

June-18
76283469
57264711
19018758

75.07

June-18

10691554

7590310
3101244

70.99

128579257
5941601
5387339

189718

140097915

91.78

9084951
7518808
1566143

5142905
1785080

5454227
3332338

2121889
16325336

11302361

1787102
2962253

210707
62913

June-17
58283438
45198353
13085085

77.55

June-17

13275958

8020248
5255800

60.41

111543578
5342660
2631614

189281

119707133

93.18

9311141
7871090
1435865

2679683
1432650

2762806
2333027

429779
16485189

10577085

1190341
2867897

1208389
0



(CQUNES IR
g’; EO fo0j .k@Particulars
27 fafaer s/ Misc. Income
28 @™ /B (X & d1K) / Profir/Loss (After Taxes)
H VvU; Bpuk, @Other Informations
29 SIS ST RT1RT / Share Capital Deposit Amt.
30 el Uraer / Cumulative Provision
@) TAOWON0 & fag / A) Against NPAs
(@) % & rpd SnRa, wre onfs & fawg /
Out of (A) Against intangible Assets, Frauds etc.
Bill HI=IAT HATK <167 / Interest De-recognised
®) a4 & <R/ A) During the year
@) ¥/ B) Cumulative
32 Y & IR 3fufeRad 0T/ Loans Written off during the year
%) @rdl & A&/ A) No.of A/Cs
W) I/ B) Amount
23 Jiferd @Y / Reserves

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

31.03.2020

1959137
1874237

0
13194604
9446479
243671

499850
2569826

0
0

16473387

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.2019

1815694
-1544244

0
15580212
4187192
6954430

1382790
2491455

0
0

14228916

31.03.2018

1214043
1163706

0
4186303
3274227

4277

1141918
1603371

0
0

15311761



TeHT Fo U ATHIUT Sieh, HITESTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

vilkdre 0;0lk; okyh 25 "kk[kk;: ;Fkk 31.03.2020
25 Branches with Maximum Business as on 31.03.2020

(IR BWIRT #)
@i i "k [kk
S. No. Branch
1 Meerut Main
2 Ramganga Vihar
3 Majhola
4 Asmoli
5 Bijnor
6 Mauranipur(Main)
7 Bhagwati Ganj
8 Budaun Main
9 Bangla Gaon
10 Harthala
11 Bargaon
12 Bijnor V K Road
13 Hasanpur
14 Katghar
15 Rampur
16 Erach
17 Milak
18 Chandpur
19 Rajnagar, Ghaziabad
20 Garotha
21 Dhampur
22 Amroha
23 Sambhal
24 Chandausi
25 Almaspur

fi=

Region
Ghaziabad
Moradabad
Moradabad
Sambhal
Bijnor
Jhansi
Balrampur
Budaun
Moradabad
Moradabad
Gonda
Bijnor
Alipur Chopla
Moradabad
Rampur
Jhansi
Rampur
Bijnor
Ghaziabad
Jhansi
Bijnor
Amroha
Sambhal
Sambhal
Muz.Nagar

tek
Deposits

2855015
2573106
1534981
315409
862631
740581
1089441
1102173
1149682
1080210
961141
1070476
890635
929516
1029383
1094736
400116
706117
805565
442016
803210
775060
672750
846421
813417
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(Amount in thousand)

vixe
Advances

374445
568074
312342
1332128
684523
700935
274109
235229
173178
203164
305764
153036
331350
269257
167782
100589
754723
438867
326465
674999
289198
306653
408228
218751
197142

dy 0;0lk;

Total Business

3229460
3141180
1847323
1647537
1547154
1441516
1363550
1337403
1322861
1283374
1266905
1223511
1221985
1198773
1197165
1195325
1154838
1144984
1132030
1117015
1092408
1081712
1080977
1065171
1010559



TLHT Fo Ulo UTHIUT Sieh, HUSTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

vt quga ST ufadeT2019-20

T 3, Ul TTHIVT db BT Faere Avse ez g %
SIAIH 1976 Y 1RT 20 B 59 H 31 AT 2020 BT FAT §Y
focia av g 9% & vM a1ffe ufdaed iR siafard
JoITIA, AT T AT fbeTdi BT Ufrde Fey
TR FRAT 2 |

1. wferauf=a:

&3 UTHIOT S AfATTIH 1976 BT RT 21 B JFIII WIR
TRPBR DI IS 853 fald  22.02.2019 & AR gadait
&1 UHIOT di Yol §b Ud |9 Y, A uHivr d &
TS YT USd -9 e dd gIRT Yafcrd UM 3, Ul
YRIIOT §a TR 3 3T, FSTehT U H1aTerd, gRIGTETS
HE | I BT HRIET IR TS 15T $ 20 STIUGT HHIT:

MAHgg TN, Irgl\fl"IN, HOYWORATIR,  H2IRFYR, oY,

SR, SAfIAQR, 9eR], MUSl, JeRMYR, B1YS, Ml Td
T H Bl §AT &1 T AT ITRIEUS T &
AT (SUg gRER) W1 B |

2, (37) ITETESTA :
d% gRT a9 2019-20 # f=Tae 01 T A= ST oI
@reft Y & —

tuin "kk[kkvk dh B[ 3k

BT 01

(@) =re] foRI v & o # 8AR 4% T B/ 946
eET (938 Yof wRATY 01 AfT et 2Iam U 7 |t 271a)
2| IRaT T § 14 ASTATfered, 68 e, 164 e IEY T
700 TTHIVT IRAT S & |

STHYEaR 3l @Y Rerfd IRoft G o1 § e 2 |

Directors' Report2019-20

In terms of Sec.20 of the RRB Act 1976, the Board of
Directors of Prathama UP Gramin Bank has pleasure
in presenting the first Annual Report, audited
balance sheet and profit & loss A/C for the year
ended 31" March 2020 together with the auditor's
report of the bank.

1. Brief Introduction:

Prathama UP Gramin Bank, sponsored by Punjab
National Bank came into existence with the
amalgamation of two erstwhile RRBs, viz Prathama
Bank and Sarva UP Gramin Bank vide Govt. of India
notification no. 853 dated 22.02.2019 under section 21
of the RRB Act 1976 with its Head Office at
Moradabad. The area of operation of the Bank is
spread over Twenty districts of U.P. state viz.
Meerut, Ghaziabad, Bulandshahr, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Bijnor, Muzaffarnagar, Saharanpur, Baghpat,
Jhansi, Lalitpur, Badaun, Gonda, Balrampur, Shamli,
Hapur, Amroha, Rampur, Moradabad and Sambhal.
It has one branch at Laldang (District Haridwar) in
Uttarakhand State also.

2. (A) Branch Network:
The bank has opened 01 new General Banking
Branches during the year 2019-20 as under :-

District

Hapur 01
(B) At the end of the Current financial year, there

No.of Branches

are 946 Branches comprising of 938 Full Fledged
branches & 01 Ultra Small Branch & 7 Service Branch
in our Bank. Branch network includes 14
metropolitan, 68 urban, 164 semi-urban and 700
rural Branches.

The district-wise position of the branches is given in
Table No. 01.



Ttuin@District

T Fo Wo UTHIUT Sich, AUGTANE

Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad g,
]

1kj.kh 1- 01@Table No. 01

eVkikfYkVu

W[k ;@
Metropolitan Br.

"kajh

V) "kgjh xkeh.k dy

W@ kK@ k@ kK@
Urban Br. SemiUrbanBr. Rural Br. Total Br.

{k=n; dk;ky; vyhij pkiyk @ R.O. Alipur Chopla

vejkgk@Amroha
mi ;kX@Sub Total

vejkgk@Amroha
ejknkckn@Moradabad
1 Hky @Sambhal

mi ;kX@Sub Total

cyjkelj@Balrampur

mi ;kX@Sub Total

cnk;’ /Budaun
I EHky @Sambhal

mi ;kX@Sub Total

fctukj @Bijnor
ofj }j@Haridwar

mi ;kX@Sub Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

14 52 66

14 52 66

{k=h; dk;ky; vejkgk @ R.O. Amroha

5 37 48
3 13 16
0 9 9

8 59 73

{k=h; dk;ky; cyjkeij @ R.O.Balrampur

6 60 66
6 60 66

{k=h; dk;ky; cnk;i @ R. O.Budaun

0

0

0

4

0

4

14 43 61
1 9 10
15 52 71

{k=h; dk;ky; fctukj @ R.O. Bijnor

0
0

0

0
0

0

23 59 82
0 1 1
23 60 83

{k=h; dk;ky; Xxkft;kckn @ R. O. Ghaziabad

ejB@Meerut
XkkfE ; kckn@Ghaziabad

8

6

0

0

3 4 15

1 3 10

Annual Report: 2019-20 m



gkiM@Hapur 0 1 1
cyUn"kgj @Bulandshahar 0 4 2
xkrec)uxj@G.B. Nagar 0 0 4
ckxir@Baghpat 0 1 1
mi ;kX@Sub Total 14 6 12
{k=h; dk;ky; Xk.Mk@ R. O. Gonda
Xkk.Mk@Gonda 0 4 15
mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 4 15
{k=h; dk;ky; >kEIh@ R. O. Jhansi
>k Ih@Jhansi 0 9 11
yfyrij@Lalitpur 0 5 1
Ml ;kX@Sub Total 0 14 12

{k=n; dk;ky; ejknkckn@ R. O. Moradabad

ejknkckn@Moradabad 0 17 6
I Hky @Sambhal 0 0 0
j kel U @Rampur 0 0 0
mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 17 6

{k=h; dk;ky; etfQjuxj@ R. O. Muzaffarnagar

etfQjuxj@Muzaffar Nagar 0 4 14
"kkeyh@Shamli 0 2 3
I gkjulj@Saharanpur 0 3 7
mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 9 24

{k=h; dk;ky; jkeij@ R. O.Rampur
Jjkelj@Rampur 0 4 10

mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 4 10

12

42

73

73

26

25

51

37

41

21

10

37

57

57

14

14

12

74

92

92

46

31

77

60

64

39
15

16

70

71

71
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{k=h; dk;ky; BHy@ R. O.Sambhal

ejknkckn@Moradabad 0 0 1 10 11
I Hky @Sambhal 0 5 7 52 64
vejkgk@Amroha 0 0 0 1 1
mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 5 8 63 76
{k=h; dk;ky; Bkdj}kjk@ R. O. Thakurdwara
ejknkckn@Moradabad 0 0 8 45 53
Jke1j@Rampur 0 0 2 8 10
mi ;kX@Sub Total 0 0 10 53 63
egk;kx ;kx@Grand Total 14 68 164 700 *946

S99 07 Far e ud 01 31fd KSR INIECI] 9mfAer € /* It Includes 07 Service Branches and 01 Ultra Small Branch.

31.03.2020 @I ygemRagaR aiifed wmamit @ faavo Details of branches categorized incumbency-wise as
AR Feer 02 3 e yeR & — on 31.03.2020is given in Table No. 02. :-
"kk [kk ;i@ Branches i ﬂ[ ;K@ Number

Sof—1 / Scale -1 302

219111 /Scale - II 285

219fI—1I / Scale - III 321

19111V /Scale - IV 29

Fof—V /Scale -V 1

; kX@Total 938
3. YTyt : 3. Share Capital :

i i roT As on 31.03.2020, the authorized Share Capital of the
QT 31.03.2020 BT & HI Ui 32 YSil T 2000 p
IS, ST fF T 10 URTF B 200 PIIS i F favad £ | Bank is Rs.2000 crore, divided into 200 crore shares of
S Ef?f arfeea Tl afer o T 6 0' 53 RIS 2 Y Bp Rs.10 each. The subscribed and fully paid up share

_ . ) E capital of the bank is Rs. 60.53 crore, which is subscribed
PHHET: D% ARBR (50%), TaTD 9 (35%) (US by Central Government (50%), Sponsor Bank (Punjab

%) qAT IR Y9 TRBR (15%) §RT U&cd 2 | National Bank) (35%) and State Government (15%)
respectively

Wk Ik o3k (Table No. 03)
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kaj .k 1- 03@Table No. 03

CUKESINE:D)
fo0j .k@pParticulars

3reroft 1 Irgurd (%) /
Ratio of Share Capital (%)

32YSil / Share Capital (in amt)

50%
302629

3 Tkekjk*ksk b

9y & AR FHol SHRIRATN 7.41% B &R F . 125193
G DI gfg & A1 T Y DI . 1688876 TRI I dSDHR
%. 1814069 T &1 T € |

PR STATY T a9 (31.03.19) W0 16391.46 HRIS & WATUET
39 a¥ (31.03.20) § W0 17808.63 IR & WR W & |
fSTa# T 99 13.25% gfg & AUE 8.65% B! gfg &Sl Bl
T |

YTSH STV T a9 (31.03.19) 0 11953.04 HRIS B ATUET
39 IY (31.03.20) H W0 12776.33 BRIS & WX U &7 |
fSTI¥ T 99 14.05% gfg & ATUE 6.89% B! gfg &l Bl

Hijr 1jdkj@
Govt. of India

(Amount in thousand)

iord cd@  jkT; 1jdij@ dy@
Sponsor Bank State Govt. Total
35% 15% 100%
211840 90788 605257
3. Deposits:

Total deposits increased from Rs. 1688876 lacs to Rs.
1814069 lacs during the year with a growth of Rs.
125193 lacs at therate of 7.41%.

Core Deposit increased from Rs. 16391.46 Cr.
(31.03.19) to Rs. 17808.63 Cr. (31.03.20) showing
growth of 8.65% as against13.25% previous year.

CASA increased from Rs. 11953.04 Cr. (31.03.19) to Rs.
12776.33 Cr. (31.03.20) showing growth of 6.89% as
against 14.05% previous year.

The share of low cost deposits is 70.43% as on
31.03.2020.
(Table No. 04)

Bkj.kh B 04@Table No. 04

=AY |
B INTd dTell ST T fR¥T 31.03.2020 BT 70.43% 2 |
(AR 4. 04)
(RT3 BOIRT #)
31.03.20
tek dk Lozi@ " ek
Nature of Deposit E&/ZC:D A mtc.@
are] 511/ Current Dep. 90464 4127670
gad M1 /Saving Dep. 9571083 123635668
rafer 541,/ Term Dep. 339433 53643580
- kx@Total 10000980 181406918
99 & 31=d & Uiy 2IRaT ST IR . 1934 oG € |
Ui HHAR STARTRT %, 455 9Rg &1 T 2 |
(@Rl 4. 05)

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.19
dy tek dk . dy tek dk
cfriir V'@ [kkr@ Jkf*k@ cfr ir V'@
% share to A/cs Amt. % share to
total deposit total deposit
2.28 98987 4022410 2.38
68.15 9876929 115508047 68.39
29.57 363220 49357166 29.22
100 10339136 168887623 100.00

Per branch deposit is Rs.1934 lacs at end of the year.
Per employee depositsis Rs. 455 lacs.
(Table No. 05)
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1kj.kh 1+ 05@Table No. 05

QUEESIE: D) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.20 31.03.19
EINENITCIRC ] Per Branch Deposit 193398 180243
gfd w1f¥d ST Per Employee Deposit 45534 41414
5- fufolk 5. Refinance:
g6 T B 3R ITfor For GareAl @ de & forg The bank has availed refinance from NABARD to
e 9 g fdd gra fpar 2 | increaseits agriculture and rural credit operations.

39 99 & SR 9% gRT TH.SL (TA.U3N) & =id
TTETS A . 95000.00 TG BT YA YT BT 17 8
TAT & BleiiF o1 B IId 31.03.2020 BT A
<131 5. 78885.87 TRG I B |

HARIIR YAfded R &1 fqavor ARl 60 06 +
e T 2 |

During the year bank has availed refinance of Rs.
95000.00 lacs under ST (SAO) from NABARD and
outstanding as on 31.03.2020 under Medium Term
Schemeis Rs. lacs. 78885.87

The details of agency wise refinance amount are givenin
Table No. 06.

Bkj.kh 1- 06@Table No. 06

QUEIESITE: D)

(Amount in thousand)

fnukd Lodr  ikir sufor 2019-20ei fd;k  fnukd
31.03.19 dk Bhek 2019-20  x:k fudixrku@ 31.03.20 dk
7|0 2019&20 1 bl
I LFkk@Institution Vok'k@ S . @db Refm.ance Repayment vo'kk@
anctione Availed durin Balance as on
Balance as on Lt 2019-20 8
31.03.19 2019-20 2019-20 31.03.20
1. JK"'Vh; cid@National Bank
SIIHTAT Hl0 HoT0 / 5850000 7500000 7500000 5850000 7500000
Short Term S.A.O.
AfRa eIl HI0H0U0 /
Addl. Short Term SAO 0 2000000 2000000 0 2000000
JAIBTC HI0F0Y0 (0)
Short Term S.A.O. (0) Utea 0 400000 0
STl AT/ 11965756 4077169 7888587
Medium Term Schematic
Mi& ; kX@Sub Total 18215756 9500000 9500000 10327169 17388587
2. JK'Vh; wvkokl cid@National Housing Bank
T RTAT AT/
Medium Term Schematic cedl Y 3600 L
3.u"kuy 1Qkb depkjh Qkbull MoyielV dkjikj ku@NSKFDC
272841 0 0 272841 0
4. u"kuy cdoM Dykl QkbuifUll ;yy MoyieV dkjikj*ku@NBCFDC
928 0 0 116 812

Annual Report: 2019-20 &



Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad
I

5. utkuy "kM;y dkLV Qkbufull ;yy MoyieV dkjikj*ku@NSFDC

267000 504000 100800 145300 222500
6. U'kuy fodykx Qkbuful ;y MoyieV dkjikj"ku@NHFDC

73552 0 0 54436 19116
; kX @Total 18833677 10004000 9600800 10803462 17631015

o Y & SR YAfdw BT YIram fo=T fondl ety
e & < faforal = fovam a2 |

e IY & SR w. 10678 AR Bl IR AT & H/Y H
T T T =T Gl ol I AT 6.27% © |

6- VU; nkf;Rob fufki chek vkj IR; ; xkjvh fuxe
IMhOWVkbiO BhOERO I

db = 3O T3 Bl SIS ¥ N warar @
IR Y & SRME © 221449 g NRH & w9 H

PTa e & |

7- udnh rFk cid "k

qY 2019-20 B TRTF T STHI & ATUET A G
T BN 1.00% B, ST fh 2018-19 # 0.88% oY |
(@R 4. 07)

(T &I )
fooj.k @ Particulars

JIdbe BT (@ui=d H) / Cash in hand (as on year end)

qIf¥es A/ Yearly Average
AT SR & AUeT AT Ahal %/

Average Cash as % to Average Deposits

e The repayment of refinance has been made on due
dates without any delay or default during the year.

e During the year, a sum of Rs. 10678 lacs has been
paid as interest, average cost of refinance is 6.27 %

6. Other Liabilities: Deposit Insurance &
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC):

The bank has got insured its deposits with DICGC and
has paid Rs. 2214.49 lacs as premium during the year.

7. Cash & Bank Balances:

Average cash holding vis-a-vis average deposits is
1.00% during 2019-20 as compared to 0.88% during
2018-19.

(Table No. 07).

Ikj.kh 1+ 07@Table No. 07

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.20 31.03.19

1256272 1529903

1421063 1407048
1.00 0.88

S BT RIS B 1A (g FIRIN P UTeld The Bank is required to maintain current accounts
Tq) <f1d AdTel @ foly ade deil 39 FawTfia  with RBI (mainly for CRR compliance), Sponsor and

DI @ A ATe] WRT I@H DI 3MIAdHAT &l & | other Commercial Banks for day to day operations.
(Table No. 08)

Bkj.kh 1+ 08@Table No. 08

(@R <. 08)

QUEESIE: D)

(Amount in thousand)

"k'k@Balance

cd d BkFk pky [kkr@cCurrent A/cs with Bank

RO RS §& / Reserve Bank of India

et Ud 3 adIid dab / Sponsor and other commercial Banks

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

31.03.20 31.03.19
7057767 6303031
379390 924548
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8- fuo"k ¥ 8. Investments:
do 7 fowe dea gRT orgAIfed SRl
:ﬁﬁﬁ 8 > 3 foe & %mﬁ 2020 1 & 1 B Directors. The total investments (Excluding FDR) by
. 43989715 <@ © (%. 440988.11 < Tq the bank as on Mar 2020 are Rs. 439897.15 lacs (Rs.
) | 440988.11 lacs last year).
FIfAdh IR AU (TAVSANR) BT IA1¢ & & folg
fhu g ATE 2020 B I BT B A H 409255.28
TG & (3. 389660.97 @IRF 7T @) |

f2.31.03.2020 BT N THATANR 9T . 30641.87 IRG
(JpT & T % 243731.75 I BT Frafey STarel Afad)

The bank has made investments in accordance with
its Investment Policy duly approved by the Board of

The investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as on Mar 2020 is Rs. 409255.28
lacs. (Last year Rs. 389660.97 lacs)

As on 31.03.2020 Non-SLR investments remained

Rs. 30641.87 lacs (Including FDRs with banks of Rs.
243731.751acs).

Nel |
_ . The share of income from investment out of total
?Eﬁ@mﬁ R Q#WSWEF[ ST 24.61% | income of the bank is 24.61%.
% B Ml TR ST 1 &R 19.96% ¥ | The Return on Equity (ROE) of bank is 19.96%.
(AR 4. 09) (Table No.09)
Ikj.kh 1+ 09@Table No. 09
(CUNES IR D) (Amount in thousand)
fooj.k @ Particulars 31.03.20 31.03.19
THTASNR a2 / SLR Investments 40925528 38966097
iR THUANR 99T / Non-SLR Investments 3064187 5132714
;kX@Total 43989715 44098811
SHIfeT UM / Approved Securities - -
3= uferfardt Td da @1 |rafy SHRIRET /
21 18013961
Other Securities and Fixed Deposit with Banks SU5988 S01596
UHATASNR 99T TR 31T 31/ Income earned on SLR Investments 2836138 2962253
IR TIUSRR a9 ox S1fSid *ma /
Income earned on Non SLR Investments 120250 210707
THYEASN SR IR THUGIAR WOl @ faspa WX /ey 36688 66765
/Income/Profit on sale of SLR & Non SLR Securities (Included in mis.inc.)
AT ATTH/ Average Yield on
THAUASNR /TR TR faen wR o (Aey wx My /o a|fed) / 7.41% -
Yield on Investment (Including trading income/ profit)
7.67 % —

STHRT ORI/ Yield on Deposits (FDRs)

Annual Report: 2019-20 g4



I
9-  k,ovfxe

d% T 0T 3TARY 6.92% I TR . 1497956 TRI &
TR TR UEd AT B | §6 GBI BT IcaTe 0T § 2
e Bfec dre (@A) ST 96 & §[Ad FIT BT
80.71% ®, & ATAH Y faed Uryor SN /I gU & |

9% @ gRT faff=1 ydR & o1 fIaRd &= &g ya™
fhy o1 w2 T | 39 fawig 9 § |fY fAard w0 Rea
Tl o1 o fIaRd & R SR fear T 7 | fawh
Ty 2019-20 9 FHA I 0T THIRAT BT Y FATET 0T H
8.68% g Rt ATl T % 8.38% & |

OIS &3 BT IR & F<id el F0T IHIRT Bl
93.96% (T a9 92.05%) 2 |

9% ERT  HHSIR 1 BT AT YrdfAdar &7 Y © |
faeTd 31.03.20 B HFHGR I & Foll § 7T a9 A
0.20% 1 gfg & ATeT TSHR MMTLID WK 15% B ATUET
59.07% &I TR 2 |

ISR @R YIoAverdl & 3raid faard el 9@
g b Sl B g1 R A, 39 e i iR
GIUATel o &9 @ 978 UTIfAdar & 0T &7 fawr
80.70% ¥ |

S BT FET ST ITUTT 82.57% % |

(AR 4.10)

9. Loansand Advances:

The credit outstanding of the bank increased by
20.71% reaching a level of Rs. 754411 lacs. The bank
continues to finance farmers through production
credit including Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) which
constitutes 73.90% of total credit of the bank.

Bank is giving more thrust to diversify the credit
portfolio. During the year more emphasis was given
to Retail loans and Agricultural Term Loans. FY 2018-
19, the outstanding of Retail loans is 11.07% and
Agricultural Term Loan is 05.17% respectively of total
advances.

The advance under 'Priority Sector' is to the level of
91.43% (94.18% last year) of the total advances. Where
total outstanding of Priority Sector includes IBPC of
Rs 50000 lacs.

Bank is always given preferences to finance weaker
sections. As on 31.03.19 advances to Weaker Sections
has increased by 19.51% against last year and reached
at 68.90% of total advances against the desired level of
15%.

The assets covered under IBPC & PSLC remained
under the management of the bank. However the
Ratio of PS advances to total advances is 75.12% after
IBPC & PSLC transaction.

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the bank is 82.57%

(Table No.10)

1kj.kh 1 10@Table No. 10

(RT3 BIRT #)

fooj.k @ Particulars

dy .k ivo'k"k: @ Total Loans (O/S)
g9 | / Out of which
1. UG &1 T / Priority Sector Loans

Bl 37T/ Crop Loan

HATGfS Y T/ Medium Term Ag. Loans

T SEIBR TG [d13Tf %ﬂ 2T / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services

3 UTAfAdar & T/ Other Priority Sector Loans

dy ukFkfedrk {k= _ .k@Total Priority Sector Loans*

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.20 31.03.19
149795565 140097915
107553692 96181085

13009134 13578222
9336994 9024289
10859058 10571132
140758878 129354729
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2. IR UrIAHAT & FT / Non-Priority Sector Loans 9036686 10743186
3. PHHSIR I I v / Loans to Weaker Sector 88477000 82479138
4. TR /THE /AR BT KT/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC 46736216 43490043
5. U DI BT T/ Loans to Minorities 32385801 30209472
6. oY /AT /TAER ASIGRI I FVT/ Loans to SF/MF/ AL 98033605 90482516
7, B I A HRARABA & F P A/ 93.96 92.33
Share of Priority Sector Loans to Total Loans
g Bl WA &3 FON § BHGR a7 & HON BT S . -~
"/ Share of Weaker Section Loans to total P.S Loans ’ '
VN : :
o B O H HHAGIR E% FOIl BT 3 0.0 5387
/Share of Weaker Section Loans to total advances
10. 2RUT SiHl S44Id / CD Ratio 82.57 82.95
(* Without Excluding IBPC of Rs.50000 lacs and PSLC of Rs.73000 lacs)
10- vk; VvitkKku ,0 vkfLr sk dk oxhdj.k ekun.M% 10. Income Recognition and Assets Classification
Il WKLY 5k dk oxtidlj .k Norms :
et & aeffesRor gd yrqer &) Rerfey soaver: AR 11 7 12 (A) Assets Classification
& SRR 2 The position of classification and provision is as per
Table No.11 & 12 respectively.
(e o ) Ikj.kh 1- 11@Table No. 11 (Amount in thousand)
Provision Provision
. 1.03.1
Particulars 31.03.20 31.03.20 310319 31.03.19
AP IATRTAT / Standard Assets 135520749 665197 128579257 411357
TGS RN / Sub-Standard Assets 6150629 755468 5941601 1570509
wfewer amRadt / Doubtful Assets 7759083 8325907 5387339 3463225
I 3MMRTAT / Loss Assets 365104 365104 189718 185347
dy _ .k@Total Assets 149795565 10111676 140097915 5630438
] 3TRIY T H HTh ATRAT 92.19% & TATHIS  The standard Assets form 92.19 % of the total advances.
B 371 T 109489 TSR I RAAT § 9nfaer 2 | Fraud Amt. of Rs 109489 Thousands is included in Loss
*3T 500 IS B IMSAIRA TR graer Jop grRr g Assets.
Fesrary o o *Bank has not made provision on IBPC of Rs. 500 Cr.
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Bkj.kh 1+ 12@Table No. 12

(CUNESINE:D) (Amount in thousand)
1ko/kku @ Provision as on 31.03.20

elud vifLr;k  Vvoekud 1 fnX/k 1 fnX/k Ikk  gifu viflrsk o g
©25% liodovey VALESk d wifLrsk dk vifLrsk ok vifLrsk  d B oo
/Standard Assets 15%/15%0f  2500/2505  40%/40% ok 100%/  100% /100% o
(0.25% to 0.40%) Sub Standard of Doubtful of Doubtful  100% of Against
Assets Assets Assets Doubtful Loss Assets

Assets

665197 755468 8325907 365104 10111676

* 3OH TS Ud Shdl & ol . 109489 BSIR &l * It includes provision of Rs. 109489 thousand for
YTaer= omfaeT & frauds & robbery.

Fraargar 41 aaR. ERIDANCE] %@ 9% GRT 3. 54462 To maintain PCR (Provision Coverage Ratio) as per.
RGBT U fhar T g | norms, Bank has made provision of Rs 54462 lacs.

ch vutd vkiLr;k&ekU; rk Beklr vk; 40;keh s B) NPAs: De-Recognised Income (Interest) :
T 9 T A1 I H HIAT GA A (@) 7 a=gelt B Rafd 7 Recovery position of DI during previous & current
TR & & — year is as under:-

kj.kh 1+ 13@Table No. 13
(CUNESINE:D) (Amount in thousand)

ekl; rk Beklr vk; iC;kth@De-Recognised Income (Interest) : 2019-20  2018-19
Y & R W ATIA] WATG 31 / De-recognised income at the beginning of the year 2491455 1603371
Y b IR ETH\?'ﬁ Uq Il / Recovery & Reversal during the year 421479 494706
99 @ SRM gfg / Addition during the year 499850 1382790
I~ TR HRIAT FEI 31/ De-recognised income at the end of the year 2569826 2491455

L% vutd vkfLr ;k dk mcU/ku b (C) NPA Management:

b P ToTd MRAAT ®. 117049 aRg & T W & | dp  NPA level of the Bank is Rs. 117049 lacs. The gross
P Fdhal SFoid MRl fadid  31.03.2018 &I NPAs of the Bank as on 31.03.2020 stood at 7.81%

8.53% @I N H faTiep 31.03.2019 Eﬁ 7.81% TAT YL against8.53% ason 31.03.2019and Net NPAs stood
SITOIP ST 31.08.2019 PI 1.64% & | at 1.64% as on31.03.2020,

(emo 4.14) (Table No.14)

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20
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Ikj.kh 1+ 14@Table No. 14

(T &=t &)

vutd VikfLr;k @ NPAs
IY @ IMRF ¥ 3fuidh ATRAAT / NPAs at the beginning of the year
IY & SR 3Toid MRAAT H HHI / Reduction against NPAs during the year
Y & IR 3Toid ATRAGAl H gig / Addition to NPAs during the year
qYI=1 WX 3oidh IMRRT / NPAs at the end of the year

quUT R 3FSid JRTAT & fdeg UTaem= /

Provision against NPAs at the end of the year

qYI=T UR TG 3AToid SMRTAT / Net NPAs at the end of the year

TE FUI W YE 3Toid SMRAAT B AT/
Net NPAs as a proportion of Net Advances

g FOI D T H SR 9 N U A, Br H H
&l ferar g |
* ¥ UTHIOT & & ol & ford 31.03.2020 Ud 31.03.

2019 T HHI: . 5044.05 TG 9 5. 5044.05 ART BT
UTIEIT ST © |

11- .k ,0 vixe iiforj .k

IY & SR F0T Ud 1A fIaRT . 1176687 o7 € |
9% ERT 99 2019-20 & d1fd F0T Aol & oded &
ATUE 82.19% T UTIT &Sl DI 2 |

Gl TITROT H UrAAEHdT &3 TAT Y 7RIH BT 39T HA:
95.48% AT 89.50% % |

IR T IGaTIIR 0T fAaROT BT 7d aY & Ioqr a9
Bq fderor ARl €0 15 ¥ fear & | faf=T erimHr o
TRTTY AIROT H016 # < WY 2

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.20  31.03.19
11518658 8163552
5223569 5861963
5409900 9217069
11704989 11518658
*9446479 ¥ 6546192
2258510 4775584
1.64% 3.41%

No Cognizance of IPBC & PSLC transaction is taken while
calculating Net Advances

* It includes provision of Rs. 5044.05 lacs and Rs. 5044.05
lacs as on 31.03.2020 & 31.03.2019 respectively for Rural
Sector Advances.

11. Loan and Advances (Disbursement):

The loans and advances disbursed during the year is
Rs. 1176687 lacs. The Bank has achieved 82.19%the
annual action plan budgets for the year 2019-20.

The share of the PS and Agriculture credit in the total
disbursementsis 95.48% and 89.50% respectively.

The purpose-wise and category-wise break up of loan
disbursement for the previous year and current year is
given in Table No.15. In Table 16, the performance
under important Schemesis given:-
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Ikj.kh 1- 15@Table No. 15

(CUNES UKD (Amount in thousand)
fooj .k@Particulars 31.03.20 31.03.19
dy forfjr _ .k@Total Loan Disbursed 117668699 113617230

$99 ¥/ Out of which

1kFkfedrk {k= __ .k@Priority Sector Loans

%ol 30T / Crop Loans 104473356 78277974
AT BY 0T / Medium Term Ag. Loans 841110 3853500
YTHIOT SAPR T a1t %_g' KT / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services 5271500 8413912
3= UTAfHHdT &3 0T / Other Priority Sector Loans 1771093 7736877
dy ikfkfedrk {k= _ .k@Total Priority Sector Loans 112357059 98282263
iR UrIfAedT &5 0T/ Loans to Non Priority Sector 5311640 15334968
HHSIR T BT 9T/ Loans to Weaker Sector 71442982 80817435
T / QST / 3NERAT Bl 0T / Loans to SC/ST/OBC 403838797 29999521
STSIGI D] Pl Tl / Loans to Minorities 22627690 8415892

Y /AT BYD /A HYD HIgRI DI T/ Loans to SF/MF/AL 77425268 68855313

Ikj.kh B- 16@Table No. 16
(CUNESINE:D) (Amount in thousand)

sk EUk@Scheme 31.03.2020

y{; il ikflr %y
/ Target (No.) Achievements(No.)

TLTTHT H2AT AT AT

/ Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Subsidy Amt) - 754600
Sl STHMPRRIT SaefyHe / DEDS (Units) - 120743
YGaxT JAMH TSN/ Retail Lending Yojna - 19871803

I ged, ged Ug HegH S/
Micro Small & Medium Enterprises(Units)

T A=A ol AT / Pardhan Mantri Mudra Yojna (in Amt.) 4000000 4044700

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

- 5271500
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o 1/kkue=hvkokl ;ktukt

UUTHAT ST AT (3EN) @ 3= Red
BRI ol # Y M 2 i U A FHEGIR
3R ¥ 3 ¥, #e® 377 I 1/11 & AT bl
focia werar =g gsal & Ay wEsiar @
18.01.20 frwarfed fava |

okf'kd .k ;kEuk?
d% gRT 99 2018-19 & TR THHN & .

1431626 <IRg & WATUE . 1176687 &RI BT I
faaRa far & | weat & amer wftd 82.19% © |

o leg .k

9% RT USE "¥Me 4% & =g dTel Ud 998
AT & AT HO TIMYR IR Aed, IR Bl
SIRY bl T Bl A iidgd fhar a7 | §9 0l =
9 TRE @ AR @ 9eIal & fordl da & fawars &1
3¢ frar g |

12 .kedholyht

FOT B Il H GIR 2 §b RT FR=OR 714 {6y
Y | Af @l & TR Bq &l @ ford faery
w0 A Ugd AHifhd 6 T | 96 heawy
ITe], fIcia @y 2019-20 % SR TAUIG WAl § ol &
8889 TG 1 HH! =T BT bl | a¥ 202021 H I I
 FET U AT &7 Horg foran & |

e Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana:

Bank has executed MOU with HUDCO for
accelerating Retail Housing Loans under PMAY
(Urban) for financing to EWS, LIG, MIG - I/II

beneficiaries as on 18.01.20.
Annual Action Plan:

The Bank disbursed loans of Rs. 1176687 Lacs
against the ACP target of Rs.1431626 lacs during
2019-20. The achievement against targetis 82.19%.

e ConsortiumLoan:

The bank renewed existing limits under consortium
arrangements lead by PNB to M/s Dhampur Sugar
Mills, Dhampur. Such loans have given Bank

confidence to go further in such advances.

12. Recovery of Loans:

Continuous efforts were made by the bank to
improve recovery in the advances. Managers were
specially deputed in the regions for the follow-up of
irregular and NPA accounts. As a result reduction
of Total Rs. 8889 lakh could be possible in NPA
Accounts during current financial year 2019-20. We
wish to continue the same strategy during the

coming year 2020-21.
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1kj.kh 1+ 17@Table No. 17
(TfeT TRy ) (Amount in thousand)

1) {k=okj olyh dh fLFkfr @Sector-wise Recovery Position

30.06.2019 30.06.2018
fooj .k dy |
' olyho dy ekx
Particulars ekx  olyh wvirn; OTYN GY RO gvh virn: oyt
R Overd Recovery Total R Overd
Total ecovery Overdue % Demand ecovery Overdue Recovery%
Demand
bl U]
> 82410610 64997889 17412721  78.87 86975023 64855021 22120002 74.57
Total Advances
El'jﬁ &7 67680710 53018202 14662507  78.34 76283469 57264712 19018758 75.07
Farm Sector
e GE 14729900 11979687 2750214 81.33 10691554 7590310 3101244 70.99
Non Farm Sector

IT) 30.06.18 ,0 30.06.19 dk vof/kokj vfrn;k dh fLFkfr
Age-wise Position of Overdues as on 30.06.18 & 30.06.19

fooj .k 30.06.19 30.06.18
T {x AT jkf'k / Amount jkf'k / Amount

1 99 ¥ &4/ Less than 1 year 8230638 10941795

199 ¥ 1fd® 3 99 dh / Over 1 year to 3 years 4891887 5820276

399 ¥ 3ffd 5a9 T / Over 3 years to 5 years 2211201 3543960

5 99 ¥ 30feH / Over 5 years 2078995 1813971
13-Ivh ke dk vy [ku ¥ 13. (A) Wrrite off of Loans.
IF gRT ool MR B 9 9Y dAT Td 9§ H This year as well as last year, bank has not written off
arferRag T2 fear T & innon-performing assets.
Reyfy AR G 18 H & T 2| The position is given in table No.18.

Ikj.kh 1+ 18@Table No. 18

(T B | ) (Amount in thousand)
@-1- / SL.No. fooj .k@Particulars 2019-20  2018-19
1. JuferRad Wi &I F&AT / No. of Written Off A/cs 0 0
2. JferRad 1T/ Amount Written Off 0 0



ek vkj-ch-vkb- o Jk'Vh; cd d fn"kk funi®kkulkj
Le>krk unfr ,o ,de’r Bek/kku ;ktuk’

d% O/ 3TToid JARTAT H HHSIAT / ThHed AT

P THTIISN BT TATIIT Y&T © | 2019-20 B SR 7833

QT 59 AToTT 7 2Mfaet o) 13 |

3 ARl 4. 19 # fad T €

TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

(B) Compromise Policy & One Time Settlement
Scheme as per guidelines of RBI/NABARD:

The bank has been exploring the possibility of
compromise/one time settlement of loans /NPAs.

7833 Accounts are covered under this scheme during
2019-20.

The datais givenin Table 19.

Bkj .k B 19@Table No. 19

(13T BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
@-1- / SL.No. fo0] .k@Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1. AT fhd T @il B [T/ No. of Compromised A/cs 7833 10210
2. Elﬁél RTRT / Amount Recovered 574760 196960

W% tfrtkfrdj .k vi/kfu ;e 2002 di virxr ekeyt
d% gRT Ut 31t @rdl H UfcnffaesRor s 2002
& Ul & AT Rl Hridrel dl @are] a9 # I
SIRIR@T B | 7T a¥ & 31 H 1T 1198 ARG @rdl
& AR =T a¥ & IR I §RT 267 W FSTDI
RIRT . 2562.43 ARG oY, § TRGAT AEH & 31T
PRIAET PR B oV A IR FI | e
HAEHY fel 801 Wl H B, 1725.54 RI Bl agell
A1 579 9 188 WM %. 1050.32 AT & 99 & GRIT 4
B T TAT 368 WA FOTTh! ARy R T 2416.81 G
off, A 210N ¥ o M| ufcfaeR sfReE &
3T BT TRT BIRIATEl = deb D1 a_Gell bl Forga b
g

14- vitr vk; §
d% 7 . 139385 TG Ud &. 29564 <RG &I T M
HHT: FEOI Ud e 3 o1fia a1 2 | faga Rerfar awoft
A 20H QTR E |

(C) Casesunder SARFAESI Act-2002:

The bank has continued recovery action in eligible
NPA accounts under provisions of SARFAESI Act-
2002 during current year also. In addition to 1198
SARFAESI accounts outstanding at the end of
previous year, bank took up 267 loan accounts
involving amt. of Rs. 2562.43 lakh for action by serving
notices under the Act during current year. Asaresult,
an amount of Rs. 1725.54 lakh recovered in total 801
accounts. Out of these, 188 loan accounts involving
amt. of Rs. 1050.32 lakh were closed during the year &
368 loan accounts involving Rs. 2416.81 lakh were
upgraded in standard category. The action under the
SARFAESI Act has strengthened the recovery of the
bank.

14. Income Earned:

The Bank has earned interest income of Rs. 139385 lacs
and Rs. 29564 lacs from Advances and Investments
respectively. The detailed position is given in Table
No. 20.
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1kj.kh 1+ 20@Table No. 20

(CQURESINE:D! (Amount in thousand)
@-1- Sl No. fooj.k @ Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Vvk; VIEr@Income earned

1. 20T / Advances 13938543 11302361

2 9991 / Investments 2956388 3172960
3 G191 / Other Interest 1783092 1850015
3T 3T / Other Income 1959137 1815694

3. dy Vk; @Total Income 20637160 18141030
— U WR IAFH (%) / -Yield on Advances (%) 10.34 9.53
— f9a=1f 9R M (%) / -Yield on Investments (%) 7.32 8.73

15- mikfEr0; ;4
STHIRT UR &To, SUR UR {33 =TS, RITIAT & 1T 31y
Tt & wy H fhu MU gLt &1 faver groly 4. 21

15. Expenditure Incurred:

The Details of Expenditures incurred by way of
interest on deposit, interest Paid on borrowings,

establishment cost & other expenditure is given in

e man & - Table No. 21 :

Ikj.kh B- 21@Table No. 21
(TS oIt ) (Amount in thousand)
@-1-@sl. No. fooj.k @ Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1. STHTRIT ORI 75T / Intt. Paid on deposits 7571348 7518808
2. SR GR YA 1ol / Intt. Paid on borrowings 1125795 1566143
3. JUAT Iy / Establishment Cost 4778014 5142905
4. 3= YR=ETAT & / Other Operating Cost 2257674 1,785,080
5. YTIeT / Provisions 2682092 3,332,338
:kX@Total 18414923 19345274

16- fORrh; vuikr ¥
9% @I IuARIIN BT YSRIT & drel fa<i rgura
forerad € |

16.Financial Ratios :

The financial ratios depicting bank's achievements
areasunder:



TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
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Ikj.kh 1+ 22@Table No. 22

CUEESINKD) (Amount in thousand)
?1 !\‘}o. fOOj .k / Particulars 31.03.20 31.03.19
s @il fY / Average Working Funds 215412346 198737116

L fa<TI 3T / Financial Return 8.67 8.21
11, fa<f1 @I/ Financial Cost 4.04 457
T fa<ig A1 (I-11) / Financial Margin (I-11) 4.63 3.64
V. PRIRA AT / Operating Cost 3.27 3.49
V. fafder 8 / Miscellaneous Income 0.91 0.91
VL.  ®riElie A (HI-IV+V) / Operating Margin (II-IV+V) 2.28 1.07
VII.  STRH AT / Risk Cost 1.24 1.68
VI g AR (VI-VII) / Net Margin (VI-VII) 1.03 -0.61

17- d"kd xk"Bh@__.k forj.k f*kfoj |

9% B AR 7 Q¥ 9Y & QR HYBI DI KUl
fRoT R R@1| bs wERI T d6 B FOT
fou @y MBIl /0T Hel /88 BN K0T D I
HHITIRTS IR AT by | b =1 BfY o1 faaror o
TSl o @ fo faRry HfY Feor |t wRor JoIr GaxT
T 4 gfg & o) 9 §RT 01.07.2019 I 07.08.2019 WPl
37afer o folQ AT <refra | 39 ST H YavT kol H
26.39 BRIS BT 0T H 26.39 BRIS BT FUT 546 Tl H
fem T gd e AadRor WA & faiid 9 o .
159.59 PRIS 19394 WAl H AT | Yo AT FaxT ol
AT f&TI 09.10.2019 | 15.11.2019 Th AATAT AT
ST B9 751 WAl § 9. 28.52 BRIS BT 0T (3T |

18- d"kdk dh vk; dk nixuk djuk

d% gIRT A9 2020 DI BV FIH 1080 PRIS (9.84%) B
gfg & TS 890997 HYDI B 3. 12.056 BRIS B WX WX
UET AT | of Fevll H B Foll BT 231 80.70% B |

17. Farmers Meeting/Credit Camp :

The bank's branches continued to disburse credit to
the farmers throughout the year. Many branches also
organized Kisan Goshthis/credit camps & Mega
Credit Camps periodically to make the farmers aware
of the various aspects of the bank's credit schemes. To
speed up the disbursement of agriculture advances
and Retail loans the Bank launched Retail loan
Campaign and KCC saturation Campaign from
01.07.2019 to 07.08.2019, retail loan to the tune of Rs
26.39 Cr in 546 accounts have been disbursed and in
KCC saturation campaigon our bank has disbursed
159.59 Cr in 19394 accounts. A Special Retail Credit
Campaign was also organized from 09.10.2019 to
15.11.2019 for increasing our retail loan portfolio we
have disbursed Rs 28.52 Crin 751 accounts

18. Doubling of Farmer's Income :

We have increased the agriculture advances by 1,080
Cri.e.9.84% to thelevel of Rs. 12,056 Cr as on Mar 2020
to 8,90,997 farmers in view of Bank's efforts towards
doubling of farmer's income by 2022. The share of
agriculture credit80.70% of total advance.
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I
Ikj.kh 1+ 23@Table No. 23

(TfeT TRy ) (Amount in thousand)
0"'k@Year df'k _ .k / Agri. Advances
31.03.20 @I ReIfT / As on 31.03.20 120562826
19- Lo; Dgk;rk Beg ;ktukt 19. Self Help Group (SHG) Programme:

d = W eI el Bl faed U SIRI @M & | W The bank continued to finance the SHGs. The main
HEAT 9gE @ fa afva q=g ammfefes AT activities financed to SHGs are Dairy/ Piggery/
ﬁ?:l'ql?ﬂ/ GINUTA /. rerdard / IS o qrel / Transport/ Sheep & Goat/ Cloth Printing etc. The
ey fUfeTT gnfe € | b gRT 374 T 45703 UHUST  bank has so far financed 45703 SHGs for a sum of Rs.

DI R F. 10453 G I facqaiivdg frar g | 10453 lacs.
31.0320 B 3*11’“'_{ {qq: SERRIREE @ ST/ FHEl The progress of formation / linkage of Self Help
BT TR STROT . 24 7 G T | Groupsason31.03.20is given in Table No. 24.
N Bkj.kh 1+ 24@Table No. 24
QRS IR (Amount in thousand)
7-1-@ ) . o'k di nkjku  Bp;h fLFkfr %;ktuk "k:
SL. No. fOO_] -k@Particulars During the gkkus 1/ Cumulative Position
year Since Inception of Scheme
L [T qd o7 wrIE e (¥0) / 4714 66915
Group Formed & Saving Linked (No.)
FU THg g (W) /
z Credit Linked Group (No.) LE22 27l
3. . )/ 536120 1045300
Loan Disbursed(Amt.)
20- Jk'Vh; y{;k d virxr miyft/k;k 20. Achievement under National Goals :
IL dedt & e o @) SudfRrl fedd Performance of Bank vis-a-vis National goals is as
5. under:-
kj.kh 1+ 25@Table No. 25
QUM IUR: B J @ (Amount in thousand)
- 1kflr @ Achievement (%)
k'Vhs v{;
ekun.M@Parameters I{Iationaly ({;ogcibs (Excludng IBPC (Includng IBPC
& PSLC) & PSLC)
U7 STHT JUrd / C.D. Ratio 75% 82.29 82.57
UTeIfHehdT & 0T/ Priority Sector Adv. 75% 93.87 93.96
BHHSIR T BT T / Weaker Sector Adv. 15% 58.84 59.39
®iY/Agriculture 18% 80.21 80.48
ofg IR} e %Ydh/Small and Marginal Farmers 8% 64.97 65.44
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T
Bkj.kh 1+ 26@Table No. 26

CUEIESIR: D) (Amount in thousand)
a1- ) vifkk, @ miyft/k; k@ miyfC/k;k %/
S N(‘) fOO_] . k / Particulars Obligations Achievements Achievement

B 2019-20 2019-20 %
1. dy tek@Total Deposits 189160000 181406918 95.90
2. Ekx tek@Demand Deposits 133870000 127763338 95.44
3. dy _ .k@Total Advances 159380000 149795564 93.99
4. 1kFkfedrk _ _k@Priority Sector Loan (o/s) 147470000 140758878 95.45
5. dfk _ .k@Agriculture Advances (o/s) 125130000 120892832 96.61
6. Pkkyr o'k er df'k ei forfjr _ .k@
Disbursement in Agri. During current year
- Accounts 400000 441411 110.35
- Amount 89000000 93847327 105.45
7. Yk dj 10@Profit Before Tax 2040000 2222237 108.93
8. Yktk dj ckn@Profit After Tax 1360000 1874237 137.81
9. duy ,u ih ’ @Gross NPA
- Amount 7950000 11704989 147.23
- % age 4.99 7.81 156.51
10. _ .k tek vuikr /cC.D. Ratio (%) 70 82.57 117.96
11. o lyh (%) filtuk@Recovery % (June) 75 78.87 105.16
12.  Pkkyo"Kdinkjku __.kforj.k/LoanDisbursement 115000000 127207336 110.62
13 Uk;i Lo;i Dgk;rk Tegk dk XxBu@ 3500 4556 13017
" Fresh SHGs to be formed
Pikyr o'k dinkjku Loi; Bgk; rk Begk dk @fMV fydt@
14. » 190,
Fresh SHGstobecreditlinked duringthe year 1180 1244 10542
Uk;: €kjh gku oky: dilhlh@
15, Fresh KCC to be issued (No.) 175000 182944 105.13
Uk;: €kjh gku oky: tnllhlh@
16.  Fresh GCC to be issued (No.) 1400 1218 87
[kyu oky: uk fQy [kkrk dh L[ ;k@
17 No. of no frill accounts to be opened 190000 61584 241
g Kk, 1, eAfoRrikkk @ 22000 26187 119.03
" No. of SME to be financed
19, UGk xkeh.k vkokl foRrikk.k @ 600 405 675

No. of Rural Housing Financed
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u;i d'dk dk foRrik'.k@

No. of New Farmers to be financed

> VK 1055 dk vuikr@

Cost to Income Ratio %

cfr “K[k 0;0lk; @

Per Branch Business

cfr depkjh 0;0lk; @

Per Employee Business

oy fr depkjh ykk@
"~ Per Employee Profit (Rs. in Lacs)

o5, ub [kyu okyh “kk[kk;:@

No. of Branches to be opened

2. 12 egu b vikd gkfu okyh "kk[k ;i@

20.

22.

23.

Loss making Branches more than 12 Months

22- JkeHkkk Bfefr b

RISTITYT ST 1963 & Juawil & Irgwy fa=< &
TN $I 9d] o & Sqaed | UHH S H
RTSTTST AT 13T 2 | a6 famTRes o1 # HreTaTot
DI I YTAFAHAT AT |

23- fugn{k-k ,orfu;U=.k¥%

I # verfua fieror faumT & Areas § fFReor wRE
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22. Rajbhasha Committee:

In compliance of Official Language Act 1963 for
promoting the use of Hindi language, Rajbhasha
Committee has been constituted at Head Office. The
bank gives high priority to work in the official
language.

23. Inspectionand control:

The bank has robust system of inspections through its
Inspection Department at HO. It has laid down
detailed policies regarding functioning of branches.
The policy guidelines are reviewed from time to time.
The Audit Committee of Board oversees the various
operational matters relating to these functions.
According to the Risk Based Internal Audit Policy the
bank has undertaken periodic inspection of branches
normally as per prescribed frequency ensuring
compliance of systems and procedures and has taken
remedial actions for mitigating the various risks
involved in business operations. Bank has framed
Concurrent Audit Policy in line with Sponsor Bank as
a part of Bank's early warning system to detect
irregularities and lapses which help in checking
deviations from system and procedure, controlling
risks and prevent fraudulent transactions. The income
and expenditure audit of the branches is regularly
conducted as a part of Regular Inspection. The bank
has an in house team of inspectors for this job. The
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guidelines of Know Your Customers/Anti Money
laundering which were reviewed through RBI from
time to time have been implemented during the year.
The matters involving vigilance overtones were
regularly being referred to Vigilance Officer of the
bank. The compliance of various instructions in
respect of inspection from RBI/NABARD/GOI is
being ensured. The bank has designated fourteen (14)
Public Information Officers who attend to the
applications under Right to Information Act 2005. The
bank attaches significance to the provision of Right to
Information Act 2005 providing information to the
public.The bank has a 'Legal Cell' at the HO for legal
compliance, Litigation Management, etc. who works
under the Inspection Department.

24. Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM) :

The bank has revised the transfer price mechanism
during current year in view of changed scenario.
Under TPM, Head Office pays interest ranging from
6.25% to 7.50% on branch funds and recovers interest
ranging from 6.00% to 7.50% on funds borrowed by
branches.

25.Non Interest Income :

During the FY, Bank has earned Rs. 195.91 cr. (9.49%of
total income), previous year Rs. 181.57 cr. (10.08 % of
total income) from Non intrest income. Bank has
locker facilities in 107 branches secured Rs. 116.32
Lac as rent of lockers during the year. During FY 2019-
20, bank has earned net additional income of Rs. 46.31
Crore by issuance of Priority Sector Lending
Certificate and Rs. 12.36 Crore by issuance of Inter
Bank Participation Certificate (total Rs. 18.51 Crore).
Besides it, we have also earned non-interest income of
Rs. 512 lakh through insurance business.

A. Priority Sector Lending Certificate :

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/40.09.01/2015-16 dated
07.04.2016 has permitted to the Regional Rural Banks
for issuing Priority Sector Lending Certificates. These
Priority Sector Lending Certificates can be issued to
following 4 categories :-

Annual Report: 2019-20 E3a!



1\?(')‘ g%ieczf Representing Counting for
1. PSLC All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture Agriculture loans  agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SE/MF for which  target
separate certificates
are available
2. PSLC All eligible loans to  Achievement of
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MEF sub
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. PSLC All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises ~ micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target and
overall PSL target
4. PSLC The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available
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1\?('). ];))g;fc(;f Representing Counting for
1. PSLC All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture Agriculture loans  agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SE/MF for which  target
separate certificates
are available
2. PSLC All eligible loans to Achievement of
SF/MEFE small/marginal SF/MEF sub
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. PSLC All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises  micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target and
overall PSL target
4. PSLC The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available

During the year 2019-20, on assessment of total
priority sector portfolio, bank has issued Priority
Sector Lending Certificates of Rs. 5200 crore in SF/ MF
sector, on which bank has earned a total income of Rs

84.52 crore on the basis of market trends.

On assessment of total priority sector portfolio, bank
has purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates of
Rs. 5000 crore in General and SME portfolio. On which
bank has paid Rs 35.05 crore on the basis of market

trends.

Thus, during the year, bank has earned net income of
Rs. 49.47 Crore through Priority Sector Lending
Certificates for Rs. 200 Crore by optimum utilization
of surplus of priority sector advances against the

national goal (which is 75% of the total advances).
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B. Inter Bank Participation Certificate:

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No0.13/03.05.33/2009-10 dated
04.08.2009 has permitted to the Regional Rural Banks
for issuing Inter Bank Participation Certificates.
During the year, Bank has earned net interest income
on IBPC deal is Rs 12.36 Crore. As on 31.03.2020, the
outstanding IBPC is Rs 3,000 Crore with Punjab
National Bank where bank has entered in swap deal
by issuing IBPC under Small and Marginal Farmers
and simultaneously purchase IBPC under other PS
category. Advances under Small & marginal farmers
reduced by Rs 3,000 Crore and simultaneously
advance under PS-others has been increased by Rs
3,000 Crore. Henceforth, there is no change in overall
achievement of Priroty Sector Advances. Inter Bank
Participation Certificate has been issued /obtained as
per RBI guidelines.

Summary of IBPC deal FY 2019-20

Deal Net
Interest

Date ofDeal Pall'stiacriﬁant AII(IiO nunt Income
crore)  Hign
29-Mar-2019 HDFC Bank 500 3.66
26-June-2019 PNB-Swap Deal 1000 2.47
24-Sep-2019  PNB-Swap Deal 2000 493
30-Dec-2019  PNB-Swap Deal 1000 1.26
30-Mar-2020 PNB-Swap Deal 2000 0.05
Total 12.36

Bank has also issued Rs 5,200 Crore PSLC Certificate
in PS-SF/MF category and purchased Rs 5,000 Crore
PSLC certificates in PS-General Category during the
FY 2019-20. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 200 crore
(Previous Year Rs 1,830 Crore) with due date
31.03.2020. Therefore Bank has reduced its Priority
Sector achievements by Rs 200 Crore. Bank has earned
net interest income on PSLC deal is Rs 46.31 crore in
the FY 2019-20.

C. Additional total Income from Priority Sector

Advances portfolio:

Bank has also issued Rs 5,200 Crore PSLC Certificate
in PS-SF/MF category and purchased Rs 5,000 Crore
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PSLC certificates in PS-General Category during
the FY 2019-20. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 200
crore (Previous Year Rs 1,830 Crore) with due
date 31.03.2020. Therefore Bank has reduced its
Priority Sector achievements by Rs 200 Crore.
Bank has earned net interest income on PSLC deal
isRs46.31 crore in the FY 2019-20.

26. Risk Fund :

No provision has been made for risk fund

27. Information Technology (I.T.)/CBS:

Bank has started National Electronic Fund
Transfer (NEFT) in July, 2011. During FY:2019-20,
total transaction in 48.25 Lakh accountinvolving
Rs.24238.55 crore has been initiated /received by
our bank.

Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) facility for
fund transfer was started in our bank in August
2015. Transactions in 73959 customer account
involving Rs. 8261.20 crore has been
initiated / received by our bank in FY:2019-20.
Bank has received Rs. 1496 Crore in various
beneficiary accounts through Public Fund
Management System (PFMS) during FY: 2019-20.
Based on domestic Payment gateway system
developed by NPCI, bank has introduced RuPay
Cards in Bank in January,2014. Bank has issued
RuPay Cards to 1397450 customers, out of which
557257 RuPay cards are issued under PMJDY
scheme. Bank has also issued 390193 RuPay
Kisan Card. In order to make the online
infrastructure compatible with the new
technologies, our Bank's new website has been
revamped with EV-SSL certificate, a global
standard security technology.

Our bank is regularly submitting the borrower's
details to various credit rating agencies. The
status of data acceptance by the rating agencies as
on 31.03.2020 are as under:

1. CRIF - 100%
2. EquiFax - 91.5%
3. Experian -  98.09%
4. CIBIL - 72%
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E-commerce facility has been started by the bank
to facilitate online purchasing and electronic

payment at the convenience of the customer.

Mobile banking facility was made live, which
includes inter and intra bank transaction facility
for the customers.

Also IMPS transaction on Branch and Mobile
channel was made live for the purpose of instant
interbank /intra Bank electronic fund transfer of

customers.

Total transaction of Rs.1359.30 crore in 1329370
acccounts has been done by our bank's customers
in FY:2019-20.

Various recharge and bill payment facility has
been made available to our bank's customer
through Bill-Desk Payment gateway via Mobile
app.

28. Bancassurance business:

During the year, insurance business has been
solicited by the Bank under Life, General and
Health Insurance segments with M/s PNB Met
Life India Insurance Co. Ltd, M/s Bajaj Allianz
Life Insurance Co. Ltd., M/s Future Generali
India Insurance Co. Ltd., M/s Religare Health
Insurance Co. Ltd. and M/s Max Bupa Health
Insurance Co Ltd. respectively.

The Bank has earned the income of Rs. 1.21 crore
by soliciting Life insurance business of Rs. 4.43
crore, Rs. 2.75 crore by soliciting the General
insurance business of Rs. 30.70 crore and Rs. 1.16
crore by soliciting the Health insurance business
of Rs. 8.30 crore. Thus, the total non-interest
income of Rs. 5.12 crore has been earned during
the Financial Year 2019-20 by the Bank.
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29. Personal Accidental Insurance Scheme
(PAIS) for Crop Loan/KCC Farmers :

2016 PAIS scheme has been replaced by Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna (PMSBY) in which
accidental coverage of Rs. 2 lakh is being
rendered to the farmers and in this scheme
farmers up to the age limit of 70 years have to pay
Rs.12/-as premium by themselves.

30. Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY)
to Crop loans/ KCCholders:

The new scheme PMFBY has been implemented
in lieu of Rastriya Krishi Bima Yojana (RKBY) in
the Bank.

Bank has insured 276920 farmers under PMFBY
in FY 2019-20 where 148571 and 128349 farmers
are covered in Kharif 2019 and Rabi 2019-20
respectively. Bank has paid 1861.67 lakhs
premium under PMFBY in FY 2019-20

31. Funds Management:

The bank is making efforts to improve its fund
management capabilities with the help of CBS
inter branch connectivity. However, dependence
on the currency chests of other banks, heavy cash
transactions at branches in the KCC accounts & in
the Govt. Programmes like MNREGA etc. pose
challenges to the bank. However, the bank has
applied and got in - principle permission from
Reserve Bank of India for setting up of two
Currency Chests, one in Bijnor region and the
otherin Gondaregion.

32. Credit Guarantee Trust Fund for Micro

and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE):

The bank joined the Credit Guarantee Scheme of
CGTMSE on 01.12.09.

Thus we are facilitating financing of loans up to
Rs.50 lakh as per CGTMSE guidelines to Micro
and Small Enterprises (SME) units. This will help
us in diversifying our credit portfolio by
increasing SME advances
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33. Financial Inclusion:
Financial inclusion has been priority area for the

Bank as reflected in its mission “Banking from
Unbanked”

1. Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna:-

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana has
successfully implemented by the Bank. Bank has
registered a remarkable performance under the
scheme by opening 1246527 accounts involving
deposits of R5.636.81 Crore. 828584 Rupay cards
have been issued to the PMJDY customers as on
31.03.2020.

2. KIOSK Banking Solution :-

Under KIOSK banking solution, at BC locations
1184 KIOSK centre have been operationalised,
515346 saving deposits accounts have been
opened through e KYC & 3459119 transactions
amounting Rs. 1105 Crore have taken place by
March 20 at these KIOSK centers through AEPS &
RuPay card.

-- E-KYC, a paperless process for opening of
accounts based on Aadhar based Authentication
from UIDAI data has been successfully started at
all our KIOSK centers.

-- Off-us transactions have been successfully
started at all our KIOSK centers.

3. MICRO ATMs:-

To provide card as well as Aadhar based
transaction services to such customers, bank is
also providing the services of cash withdrawal,
fund transfer & balance enquiry through
MICROATMs at BC locations. On these locations,
off-us transactions through MICROATM have
been successfully started. Our all MICROATMs
are Aadhaar enabled.

Transactions through MICROATMs are being
done in On-line real time mode and receipt is
generated immediately by MICROATMs.

Annual Report: 2019-20 E¥
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I
— g Gfar 637 9 A3 Bl H 567 AIgHI UCIUA R
UG & ST Faol 2 |

— 3N 3 d% AT dwal W TAT T Dl R 91 I8
e 2 & uaT o’ ol T H 7 |

4- Lkkekfed Dj{kk ;ktuk, ' w/kku e=h thou
T;kfr chek ;ktuk ,oe 1/kku e=n Bj{kk chek ;ktuk
f& WRT ARBR ERT AT GReT 497 IS AR
d& # ARSI & forg AherdT gda o] & =1 2 e
3T 304163 UTEHI DI YT HAT Silg= AT 4T
ATSTAT & ST ¥ 1140896 UTEI bl YEIT= HAT GReTl
41 AISTT & 3fcHid faTieh 31.03.2020 Tb Usildrd fhaT
AT | 96 gRT QA1 ARG GRET AT & ATIH A
74.19 TG U BT I AT IRl a1 A 2 |

5 vy 1i'ku ;ktuk
3rce U Ao & fdara | fHTd 31.03.2020 d®
AT & ST Gl 214925 TSI DI USiTgd [T 1T

=
g A 99 2019-2020 ¥ &6 & gRT Aol &

sfafd YIUweIRSIY gRT U T ey 46900 & ATUE

48155 W1 YTT USiTehd bl & [Sifh U i Bl 100%

A AP & AT B G b §RT AT UH Aol &

ST HRART 2020 TP 6. 29.55 TRI DI Y AT Dl

g |

BAR ¥ - GUHARSIV / SIThUH gRT AT 7+

T # ey Suafr ra e g |

v- VWy 1%ku ktuk — ckbe pifi;uftki di

130-05-2019&12-07-2019% ;ktuk @& ofafa d& =

17214 TS U ISTAT WAl BT GoiTdpd BRIAT T |

c- VWy 1'ku ;ktuk & Q,jelu M 1409-05-
2019&23-05-2019%

AT @ 3T db =1 1000 TOGOATS0 WAl & &I &

AT 1418 el UL IISHT WAl DI USiihd Bl
AT |

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

--  Facility is made live in 567 MICROATMs
among at 637 BClocations.

--  Bank is under the process of procuring
Micro ATMs for remaining and newly
appointed BCAs.

4. Social Security Scheme :-

PM]JJBY & PMSBY:- Our Bank has successfully
implemented social security scheme initiated by
Govt. of India for the citizens, under which total
304163 customers were registered under PMJJBY
and total 1140896 customers/ beneficiaries were
registered under PMSBY by 31.03.2020.Also Bank
has earned income of Rs.74.19 lacs from both the
Social Security Scheme.
5. Atal Pension Yojana (APY)
Under APY (Atal Pension Yojana) 214925
customers were registered up to 31.03.2020 since
inception of this scheme. During the financial
year 2019-2020, Bank has achieved the target of
APY (allotted by PFRDA) by more than 100%, as
our Bank enrolled 48155 applications against
target of 46900 given by PFRDA. Under this
scheme bank has earned income of Rs.29.55 lacs
till Feb'2020.
Our Bank has also achieved remarkable position
in following campaigns organized by
PFRDA/DFS.
A. APY- Prime Championship Cup for RRBs
(30.05.2019-12.07.2019) -
Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 17214 APY accounts during the
period.
B. APY-Formation Day
(09.05.2019-18.05.2019)
Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 11418 APY accounts against the target
of 1000 APY accounts during the period.



1& vy 1'ku ktuk & wvkvV. v,Q
ID;1 ctV dh ¢kflrk
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d@ 1 2000 TOUI0ATS0 W & & & ATUET 3208 3
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J& vy i'hu jktuk & ywmjftki dfivy 20
106-01-2020&31-01-2020%

VWY 1i'ku ktuk & <R sftee 2.0 JoT &
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3 UTH AT H @l Bl Uoiigpd  dRiEl |

y& vy 1i'ku ;ktuk— kbl ,co nk jLV 2-0
110-02-2020&31-03-2020%

VVY ii"ku ;kEuk & 315 Uea 1T X% IS @ Sid

d@ 1 2000 ToYI0ATS0 ETAT AT 14 Qodloargo @it uf

A & &I § RIATh 15221 AT 16.2 YoUI0dTR0 @

Tl 2TRET 31 ATl DI USiigrd SR T |

0& Wy 1ku ;ktuk & okjfyvkl v,Q foufux
oMu IM %01-01-2020&.31-03-2020%

IRIRIN 3i AT de RIS Ao T & JidFid db =

JAd AR BT 750 TOUI0ATS0 WA & A& & ATve

4687 3T UL ATSTHT ATl Pl Yol BT |

g& VVy ii"ku ;ktuk&fex fefyol 2-0
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o fafered 2.0 IISHT & 3faia §6 7 3600 To Wo TS0

Al & F&T & RIATH 4687 cel U IIoIT Wl Bl

Goilhd DRI |

iflcy

TeHT Fo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, HUETATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

C- APY-Artof Possible
(Achievment of Q1 Budgets)

Under this campaign our bank qualified for
achieving target of 13 accounts per branch as per
Q1 budgets by enrolling 19 APY accounts per
Branch.

d. APY-Warriors of Winning Wednesday
(26.06.2019-11.07.2019)

Under APY-Warriors of Winning Wednesday
this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 10.98 APY accounts per branch
against the target of 10 APY accounts per branch
during the period.

e. APY-Mission Possible
(15.07.2019-26.07.2019)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 3208 APY accounts against the target
of 2000 APY accounts during the period.

f. APY-Leadership Capital 2.0
(06.01.2020-31.01.2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by

registering 6121 APY accounts against the target

of 6000 APY accounts during the period.

g. APY-Rise AbovetheRest2.0
(10.02.2020-31.03.2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 15221 APY accounts or 16.2 APY
accounts per branch against the target of 2000
APY accounts or 14 APY accounts per branch
during the period.

h. APY-Warriors of Winning Wednesday
(01.01.2020-31.03.2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by

registering 4687 APY accounts against the target

of 750 APY accounts on every Wednesday during

the period.

i. APY-BigBelievers2.0
(20.03.2020-31.03.2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 4687 APY accounts against the target
of 3600 APY accounts during the period.

Annual Report: 2019-20 m
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N& vVWy 1i"ku ;ktuk& chVv nk cLV 2-0
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WA Ul 3TRAT & o1& & <ATUeT 51 Wl Ufer 2IRar o 9o
TS0 TSP B A6 U ol T |
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TERAT de 9 W T 2| Jaud fachy oy
2019—2020 ¥ S B4l & FQdl §RT Bl 1304 Dl
T IS fbar 1T B 9 46429 afdeat = vt foram
g |
7& foRrh; Bi{kjrk tkx - drk dk; De
Ixkbx fMENV Y} §&
d% ° ATeTe gRT fa<ig A-TIdr U 85 M fSoiiea
Bl BT AhIdIgdd M fhar [ 834 =l
ERT AT foraT | &Y & SRS & SR Al Bl §b Bl
AT TATH IR AR Ude e
JUIRITE JUATHS! TS & q8d SIFbRT &l 1T | ATdrs
ERT BIS-RTI FUIC HBUS & d8d §b H 5 AeIgd d
RIS T I ST f$fiied sfear & ey &t
T R =g Tal H §fhTT qhil & TR TR & o1y
ERISIEEER
8& wk/kj ukekdu v]ru 1Vj
I fo/kk i&
UIDAI 5 3m9 GOl @& 9Rd & Ioad fedid
14—07—2018 & ¥ sl &I A e & f dai a7
AT U 10 TMRATRT H & 1 IMRAT § T SMMER ATH B
TAT T B AT BT Afard 2 | S<h o &
JTUTA WY b §IRT 93 JATEIR AT AT eI D
&1 GG fhar T g |
db R U Gd UTEd! B SMER FATONDHROT B
JraeT qRMgE T & AedH J Y& B AT 2 dO
Sieg 81 OTP Aregd ¥ A1 SR yArofieRor &1 faen
TUTEDhT BT I B START BRI & SIRAfT |

,0 cek.kdj.k

j.  APY-Beatthe Best (01.02.2020-31.03.2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
achieving the target of 30 APY accounts per
branch for Certificate of Appreciation, 40 APY
accounts per branch for Certificate of Excellence,
and 50 APY accounts per branch for Certificate of
Par Excellence during the period.

k. APY-Game Changers (FY 2019-2020)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 51 APY accounts per branch against
the target of 50 APY accounts per branch during
the period.
6. Financial Literacy Centers :-
To promote financial literacy in rural areas to
create awareness about the bank's schemes, eight
financial literacy centers were opened in 8
districts of our Bank. During the financial year
(2019-2020) total 1304 such camps were
organized in which 46429 persons participated.
7. 'Going Digital' - Financial Literacy
Awareness Programmes :-
85 Going Digital were organized successfully in
which 834 persons participated under support of
NABARD. During the campaigns people were
made aware of using banks mobile application,
Aadhaar Enabled Payment System (AEPS)
transaction, UPI, USSD etc. NABARD under
Financial Inclusion Fund has supported our bank
to purchase 5 mobile van for demonstration of
banking technology in rural area to achieve the
national mission of Digital India.
8. Aadhaar Enrolmant, Update centre and
Authentication Services:-
UIDAI through GOI gazette notification dated
14/07/2017 instructed bank to set up one branch
as Aadhaar Enrolment and update Centre out of
ten branches. In compliance of these guidelines
our bank has identified 93 branches for set of
Aadhaar Enrolment and update centre facilities
for residents.

Bank has started Aadhaar authentication facility
for existing customers through Biometric
verification and shortly OTP based
authentication will be madelive for customers.
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad
T

1kj.kh 1- 27@Table No. 27

FINANCIAL INCLUSION AT A GLANCE

Particulars As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Account Amount Account Amount

Accounts opened under PMJDY

InL in C InL in C
amt. mobilised through account (In Lac) (in Crore) (In Lac) (in Crore)
opened under PMJDY
12.46 636.81 11.85 339.51
PMJDY STARTED IN Aug 2014
Number of Rupay cards issued to 8.28 NA 9.45 NA
accounts holders ’ ’
Aadhaar seeding in PMJDY A/Cs 9.73 NA 9.91 NA
Overdraft sanctioned in PMJDY A/Cs 40 98.74 5.56
Total No of BCs 1184 1180
Transactions done by BCs (in lacs) 34.59 78.34
Business (Deposit) Mobilised by BCs 1105.12 742 48
(in crore)
Fee based Income earned (in crore) 0.17 0.68
Progress under UIDAI
As on 31/03/2020 Ason 31/03/2019
Figures (in lac) Figures (in lac)

Accounts seeded with Aadhaar & .~ e

(i) mapped with NPCI Mapper ’ ’

(ii) Accounts opened through e-kyc 5.15 3.45

34- Tkenkf; d Tkekftd mRrjnkf;Ro 34. Corporate Social Responsibility :

R A gart & o1 3 g The ks respanblecorprateenttyunderol
<t EI% W  forg < ard 17 | : society during the year. PreE '
ay 201920 H 9% R A T AMIRTS BT BT

The details of social activities undertaken by the bank

faaRoT feread g:— during the FY 2019-20 are as under:-
o fremerm @ Ry o § SCIN & forg SUHRoT ¢ Financial assistance to the school for equipment,
9 eafe =g anlie eI Lab etc for uplifting teaching standered.
* S SN IR gﬂ < geafar ¢ Financial participation for Public awareness
o WigRe T A wifod, ARAR @y Programme.
TR/ E— ST T ¢ Sponsorship/Co-sponsorship of sports meets
* IdR AEIE FEre § o g—ﬂ T v Gy cultural & educational seminar/programme.
BT Rrawor ¢ Distribution of Benches & Fans for students in
. EJW Td TS P TR BT I Junior High School.

¢ Plantation and Tree-guard installation

Annual Report: 2019-20 m
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PRIIPR I DI AToT—Fooll T IUIRTT Harall § GaR 1R
faery ear foam T § | 39 av aqHe Sl B e
Td JER URERT H RIFRIRT B BT STANT / Wi
23 Al | <1 A B, STafd 46 wanstl & uR¥R ARl
e UUTH BRI /830 Bty ofad & Iw=iid
SHIfRT b T | |rer B 11 wRETel H RERT WA
srgAIfed fhd T €, s e &1 ifdRea gRef
feIoe | oG BT & 1T A1 YIS D] Bl dAlehr Gidem
U BREAT ST AD | §AD SRR, GRET Pl & H
G BY, YAqdl YT 4 BT 223 RIS DI ArIffeha
<d U B AP IUE BRI TR, Tel R g4 H 6 B
Iutel el o | WYl /NG &F H AN dDl B
TrErell § gfoRaet e o9 giaer & gftedr T
3TRIR TR ITRITS DT YR FHUSR o fhaT ST RET 7 |
96 U W HHATRAT B IrIar fRriaeReT iR
AfTeroT Ye™ B @ faen # ufvdg 21 wEeed @
JURT, qdadii G d6 & R &% (RBTC) &I 50
IfhAT DI AT aTel T Ffoold aiet Ud §1 8194 A9
AT Jad % eI b5 (SLC) H uRafda fvar
AT ® | 9T BTATerd YRR &) BRI/ fSomsf=iT &1
Iy WE (WH) & ARHIH  IYIIT BY
AT / gAHT b ar 8 | S s H TH 100
FfITA 2 TP HIh=4 it Hl ST AT 7 |

35. Improving Ambience & Providing
Infrastructure to Branches:

Bank continues to pay special focus on improving the
ambience and utility services of the bank by providing
necessary infrastructure to the branches. Permission/
sanction for shifting of existing branches to bigger and
better premises has been given in 23 cases while
proposal of Premises of 46 branches have been
approved under HO/RO power. Also, in 11 branches
Strong Rooms have been approved with a view to
provide additional security feature, ambience and
Potential of Locker facility to strengthen to customer
base. Further keeping in view the security, Cash safes
were provided on priority to 223 branches of erstwhile
Prathama Bank, which were not having Cash Safe
earlier.

Also, keeping in view the competition from other
bank branches in urban /semi urban area and public
comfort, branches are being equipped with ACs (air
conditioners) on selective basis.

The Bank is also committed towards capacity building
and imparting training to all its employees. After
amalgamation, the existing training center (RBTC) of
erstwhile Prathama Bank has been replaced with
renovated new Staff Learning Centre (SLC) hall of 50
person capacity & in house kitchen (for mess facility).
The existing furnishing / designing of the Head office
premises has been change/renovated for maximising
utilisation of space. A conference hall for 100 people
has also been added within the existing space.

Bkj.kh 1+ 28@Table No. 28

CUNES IR
SI. No. Particulars
1 Building Sanctioned (per month)
2 Furnishing
3 Electrification
4 A.C. Installed
5 Strong Room Doors

(Amount in thousand)

Total No. of

Branches / Proposals Amt. / Cost
- 5.69
78 79.33
32 10.00
L 4.98
LL 33.61
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Bkj.kh B+ 29@Table No. 29

CUEESINKD)

Sl. No. Particulars
1 No. of Branches having Lockers
2 Income from Locker rent

36- ekuo LiBk/ku fodkl &

I v 2019—20 & 31T H BRI ol AT AT 3984
21 3a8 faciia ¥ 201920 & SRM (i) 77 HrATe™
TETIDI, 111 TGN Ihe—1, 61 JTBR ITha—2 TG
09 JAIHRT Fhel—3 Bt Hrhl (i) 79 SrRITTT A=TIDI, 49
arframIRaAl @1 bLIrQk (iii) 16 wrafera uR=Ri, 19
BT eI, 160 31faERal o hokfuoffr (iv) 15
WH AeR &I q@RHl (V) 14 B el &l
ngkolku gam 2 |

% 7 31U A M BT A (AT & TAT 2019 —20
P SR S (AP B oTT AP HeH S3NV |

i Bkgknii. K vk | kfxd BEc/k ¥

Y & IR GgT H Alge ol Aefie Fw Y 9 T |
Tl /T HHAIRAT b ddBIR THIRUIH
gfafafer @& arr 99— 99y R 98d mAfTd &l
T | dF R ARIAET BHAIRAl @ g ?%
gfafafer /=1 waIRes & gfaf=fet &
AT MR R 98 &1 AT |

ek i k{k.k

1. d& @1 ufemr gq digadl gRT Hered 3rEd
ORIET os, TERIGH, AT WE Bifele], RS,
IS Brg BRICEIE Ud Bold b bifers, fdoell &
e frafad waven g1 02 SiEwRAT BT T Ud
Ffiw /g el /v, ygra /wdT / GTHoT
AP /TN gewE / TaTEST / faciaga e /A
T TCT% Bl YRS Hieror  anfe wR a1 erieH!
@ foTT g9 D1 TR Wl 7T |

2. b gRT AT W B IS W B b HEIH A
I 2019—20 H 2217 SIAGIRAT TG 1123 HHATRAT BI
gfreror e R B |

3. T @ ERME dF 7 AT TR B AT GRAH!
UeE AIE, AR, B dfehT Aerderad, gur
S H 02 ARTHTRAT DT RN T W1 737 | fIa=oT
fraq g

(Amount in thousand)

2019 - 20

107
116.32

36. Human Resources Development:

At the end of F.Y.2019-20, our total staff strength is
3984. It includes (i) Recruitment of 77 Office
Assistants, 111 Officers Scale- I, 61 Officers Scale -II
and 09 Officers Scale-III (ii) Resignation of 79 Office
Assistants, 49 Officers (iii) Retirement of 16 Office
Attendants, 19 Office Assistants, 160 Officers (iv)
Removal of 15 Staff Member and (v) Deaths of 14 Staff
Members.

The bank values its human resources and has taken
requisite steps for their development during 2019-20.

(a) Cordial Industrial Relationship:

Cordial Industrial Relations prevailed during the year
in the organization. Periodic meetings with
representatives of Recognised Union/ other Unions
and SC/ST employees' welfare association were held
onregular basis.

(b) Training

1. The bank has arrangement for training with
Zonal Training Centre Dehradun, Regional Staff
College, Lucknow IT Centre, Faridabad and Central
Staff College, Delhi, operated by PNB. 02 officers were
deputed at these centres for various programmes on
Loan & advance/IT/CBS/ Management/Routine/
Rural banking/NPA Management /SHG / FI/
Induction Programme for newly recruited employee
etc.

2. Bank has imparted training through own Staff
Learning Centre for 2217 Officers & 1123 employes
during the year 2019-20.

3. The bank deputed 02 officers to outside national
level training institute like BIRD Lucknow, IIBM
Guwahati, CAB Pune etc during the year. Details

Annual Report: 2019-20 E
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Bkj .k B 30@Table No. 30

(Amt. In Lakh)

a1 BLFkk dk uke if*k{k.k d fy; ifrfu;Dr vikdkfj k dh L[;k@
SI. Name of the Institution No. of Officers deputed for training
1 BIRD, Lucknow 02
2 CAB, Pune -
3 Other

nt inde d wvulkj ekuo “kiDr dh fLFkfr c¢) The scale-wise position of manpower is
futuor g & given as under:-

Bkj.kh B 31@Table No. 31 (Amt. In Lakh)

a-1- inuke@ [ ; k@No.
S1. No. Designation 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

1ord cd L ifrfu;fDr 1j@On Deputation from Sponsor Bank

1 31eeT ¥hel—VII/ Chairman Scale -VII 01 01
2 HEUeggdh Whel—V/General Manager Scale -V 03 03
3 JEgUea~gd Fhel—IV/Chief Manager Scale - IV -- 02
4 &I Jdgdh Fhol—IV/Regional Managers Scale - IV 03 04
5 RS gaeersh hal— 111/ Senior Manager Scale - 11T 01 01
6 BRI Fhel—I1/ Officers Scale - 11 - 00
7 BRI Fhe—I/ Officers Scale - 1 - 00
;kX@Total 08 11
(kd LVkQ@Bank Staff
1 JMIHRY ¥heI—V / Officers Scale- V 01 04
2 BRI FhA—IV / Officers scalel-V 49 48
3 JIBRT Fhel—I11 / Officers scale-III 192 218
4 JMIBRT Fhed—I1 / Officers scale-II 598 571
5 JHRY Fhel—1/ Officers scale - I 1348 1368
6 o1 / Clerical 1398 1451
7 ASTMEATED / Subordinate Staff 398 418
dy@Total 3984 4078

* 3 T SR ¥ gfafEgEd Tk AUl ThA- I/ * Including one Officer scale-I1I from other RRBs.



31.03.2020 ®I FHHeIRAT H AT Al T
STRIfo STaTTerat T |fFsoT fead € |

TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

As on 31.03.2020 composition of Scheduled Castes
and Scheduled Tribes in the Employees Strength is as
under:

Bkj.kh 1+ 32@Table No. 32

a-1-
S1. No.

1 IffrHII / Officers
2 fo1fd® / Clerical
3 Heerdre® / Subordinate Staff

37- fun'kd e.My §

Poi~eX dY 2019 H fAQ9Id AvSd &I MMATH 6 3D
AT BT A7 |

fun'kd e.My e ifjoru

facia a¥ 2019—20 & SR Ae® dvsd & Tod H
=1 aRad= gu -

uokxUrd fun’"kdx.k

1. &0 YHIE HAR, YT a3, S1.318.9%., dGTS
2. i B9 v, SU 9T, 1318 Uh., @S
31-03-2020 dk fun*kd e.My

1. 31 31T HAR T, 37edel, UM I UL ITHIT d

2. &0 410 THO A, 37<el Yd=eidh, YI.U=1.d1., 3TFIRT

3. 8 DY T, WEd HEWERH, IRAg Rord
9@, AETS

1 Jac T8, SUHEIEId, 4TS, da-s,

= 4lo #e, Hed U, YL.UA.dl, gRISTE

. o Brg v, SU AT, 1318 U%., @S,

38- VkHkkjkfDIr

fSe® AvSd, YRT WRPR, S090 IR, IR Rord
9%, AETS, Yadd dd (GoTd AeEd db) qur e
TR §IRT 9 &1 I~ Ud [Idrd 2 FHa—a9d IR
QU TV AEarT, 95 goai g el B sl U
gRIATE ST HRAT B |

% TARTd el BT d& & e qoed H W@
PHIAT & TAT 39 aY Feed Aved § RIS Iof A
qrel FIETdT BT ford g=rare Sfid HRaT € |

fooj .k@Particulars

N o o &

11,0, Vi@

VL;k@No. SC & ST %
2188 20.89
1398 27,54
398 2312

37. Board of Directors:
Required Six Board Meetings were conducted during
the calendar year 2019.

Change of Directors

The following changes took place in the composition
of Board during the financial year 2019-20.

Incoming Directors

1. Sh. Pramod Kumar, Joint Director, DIF,
Lucknow

2. Sh. Shiv Shankar, Deputy Director, DIF,
Lucknow

Board of Directors as on 31.03.2020

1. Sh. Anil Kumar Sharma, Chairman, Prathama
U.P. Gramin Bank

2. Sh.B.S.Mann, Zonal Manager, PNB, Agra

3. Sh. Rakesh Chandra, AGM, Reserve Bank of
India, Lucknow

4. Sh. Prabhudatta Sahoo, DGM, NABARD,
Lucknow

5.  Sh.P.Mahender, Circle Head, PNB,Moradabad

6. Sh. Pramod Kumar, Joint Director, DIF,
Lucknow

7. Sh. Shiv Shankar, Deputy Director, DIF,
Lucknow

38. Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors expresses gratitude and
sincere thanks to the Govt. of India, Govt. of Uttar
Pradesh, R.B.I., NABARD, Sponsor Bank (PNB) and
District Administrations for their continuous co-
operation, valuable guidance and support for
promoting growth and development of the Bank.
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The Bank welcomes to new incoming Directors and
records its appreciations for outgoing Directors.

The Board of Directors welcomes and thanks to M/s
Anoop Agarwal & Co., Gorakhpur, our Statutory
Central Auditor inducted during the year.

The Board of Directors is pleased to record its
appreciation for the services rendered by the staff in
projecting a customer friendly image and promoting
business of the bank.

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere thanks to
bank's customers and well wishers for their continued
patronage and support.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors.

Anil Kumar Sharma
Chairman
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ANOOP AGARWAL & CO. Head Office:

% Chartered Accountant 14-Saket Nagar, Lachhipur
P.O. Gorakhnath,

Gorakhpur-273015

Ph. : 0551-2260693

E-mail : anoop.rotary@gmail.com

caanoopagarwal@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Shareholders of
Prathama UP Gramin Bank
Moradabad

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Prathama UP Gramin Bank,
Moradabad ('the Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to standalone financial

statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
which are included returns for the year ended on that date of

i. TheHO, 13 Region offices and 51 branches audited by us;
ii. 570 branches audited by respective statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the NABARD. Also incorporated in the Balance
Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 317 branches
which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.64% of advances,
27.08% of deposits, 43.66% of interestincome and 37.10% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally
acceptedin India and give:

a. true andfairview in case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31*March, 2020;
b. true balance of profitin case of Profit & loss account for the year ended on that date; and

c. trueandfairviewin case of statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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I
Basis for Opinion
2.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) Guidance Note on Audit of
Banks (Revised 2019) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Moradabad, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Emphasis of Matter
3. We draw attention to Note No. 13.10 of schedule- 18 of the Standalone Financial Statements regarding
impact of COVID-19 pandemic. The situation continues to be uncertain and the Bank is evaluating the situation
on an ongoing basis with respect to challenges faced.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters
4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Sk | Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1

The Advances ofthe Bank constitutes of
64.16% of the total assets, which is the
significant part of the financial statements.
Besides following the prudential norms on
Income Recognition, Asset Classification
and Provisioning relating to Advances
issued by the Reserve Bank of India
("RBI"), the Bank also has certain
policies for provisioning of non -
performing assets. Due to reliance placed
on data submitted by the borrowers & lead
bank for Drawing Power calculations third
party for security valuation, computation
of provisions as per various guidelines
issued by the RBI and NABARD for
advances, recognition of interestincome
including in non- performing \ advances;
we have considered this to be a key
audit matter.

We had obtained understanding from the Bank about the
controls built in the system, checks and balances
incorporated with respect to adherence to the RBI and
NABARD guidelines and related Bank's Policies for
identification of non-performing assets, provisioning and
had accordingly planned our audit procedures.

We have audited 51 branches and have relied on the
work done by the branch auditor for other branches
selected by the Bank.

Our audit procedures with respect to our audit of 51
branches, focused on -

» Testchecked the design and implementation as well as
operating effectiveness of relevant controls, including
involvement of manual process in relation to income
recognition, assets classification and provisioning
pertaining to advance.

* For non-performing advances on sample basis,
we have performed loan file reviews to inspect
financial particulars, existence of security and
assessed the adequacy of the provisions recognized
in the books of accounts including valuation of
collateral and the cash flows.

Besides above, we have also referred to the reports of the
Internal audit and other audits conducted by the Bank
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Modified Audit Procedures carried out in
fight of COVID-19 outbreak:

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, nationwide
lockdown and travel restrictions imposed
by Central/ State Government and Local
Authorities during the period of audit,
audit could not be conducted by visiting the
premises of certain Branches of the Bank.
As we could not gather audit evidence in
person/ physically/ through discussions
and personal interactions with the officials
of the branches, we identified such audit
procedures as aKeyAudit Matter.
Accordingly, ourauditprocedures were
modified to carry out the audit remotely.

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that caused
nationwide lockdown and other travel restrictions
imposed by Central / State Government and Local
Authorities during the period of audit, we could not travel
to the certain branches and carry out audit processes
physically at the respective offices.
Wherever physical access was not possible, necessary
records / reports / documents/ certificates were made
available to us by Bank through digital platform, emails
and remote access to FINACLE. To this extent, the audit
process was carried out on the basis of such
documents, reports and records made available to us
which were relied upon as audit evidence for conducting
audit and reporting for the period.

Accordingly, we modified our audit procedures as follows :

a. Conducted verification of necessary records/
documents/and FINACLE electronically through
remote access / emails in respect of some Branches
wherever physical access was not possible to us.

b. Carried out verification of scanned copies of
documents and the related records made available
to us through emails and remote access over secure
network of the Bank.

c. Making enquiries and gathering necessary audit
evidence through video call, dialogues and
discussion over phone calls/conference calls,
emails and similar communication channels.

d. Resolution of our audit observations telephonically/
through email instead of face-to-face interaction
with the designated officials.

Other Matters

5. We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 570 branches included in the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Bank whose financial statements/financial information reflects total advances of Rs.
9592.31 crore at March 31, 2020 and total interest earned of Rs. 903.58 crore for the year ended on that date,

as considered

in the Standalone Financial Statements. The financial

statements/ information of these

branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and in our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, are based solely
on the report of such branch auditors.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

6. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 and circulars and
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guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI') from time to time, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relvant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably he thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 7 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required therein we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes
of our audit.

10. We furtherreport that:

a) inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us;

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not visited by us;

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing
this report; and

d) Inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows comply with
the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies
prescribed by RBI.

For Anoop Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

F.Reg.No.001739C
Place : Moradabad
Date: 13.07.2020
C.A.Rishi Srivastava
(Partner)
M.No: 431031
UDIN: 20431031AAAAEZ6665
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qeT = AT 31.03.2020 Ygeyq - o
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2020 FORM -A
(9T 7= ®) Rs in "000"
SW Current Year Previous Year
i . , CAPITAL &
l}?il éaalﬂ as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
™ LIABILITIES SCHEDULE o5
e ast T
1 gi/srerdsit Capital / Share Capital 1 605257 605257
2  yrfefaEt w@ sfsy Reserve & Surplus 2 16473387 14228916
3 fay Deposits 3 181406918 168887623
4 ¥R Borrowings 4 17633451 18842075
5 37 <IAIE TS JEEm Other Liabilites and Provisions 5 5831503 6430304
I T/ TOTAL 221950516 208994175
aTfeat ASSETS
. . Cash & Balances with Reserve
1 el Td R e S | S1ew Bank of India 6 8314039 7832933
o STl U e de WM S Fed Yo Balances with Banks & money 7 21632915 18938509
T YT 9T at call & short notice
3 frem Investment 8 43989715 44098811
4 fim Advances 9 138263137 128836075
5 feer enfeadt Fixed Assets 10 635875 580316
6 ofg enfEaar Other Assets 11 9114835 8707531
I TOTAL 221950516 208994175
SRR <FATY Contingent Liabilities 12 4422061 2656299
o gt Aeeryet Significant Accounting Policies 17
e W feouft Notes on Accounts 18
0T TOTAL 4422061 2656299

As per our separate report of even date attached

For Anoop Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Mukesh Babu Gupta) (Virender Kant) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
FRN : 001739C . ;
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
(CA Rishi Srivastava)
Partner (M.No.431031) (Soumendu Kumar Dash) (Rakesh Chandra) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Director Director Director
UDIN-20431031AAAAEZ6665
(Rajendra Singh) (Pramod kumar) (Shiv Shankar)
Director Director Director

PLACE : MORADABAD



TeHT Fo U ATHIUT Sieh, HITESTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

ey - & AT -FI WTaT A 3Tder 31,03.2020
FORM - B PROFIT AND LOSS A/C FOR PERIOD 31.03.2020
(YT &= ) Rs in "000"
W Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
=] s T TS
| SiE Income
1 IfSia sars Interest Earned 13 18678023 16325336
2 I AX Other Income 14 1959137 1815694
=R TOTAL 20637160 18141030
I} =g Expenditure
1 = fear = ST Interest expended 15 8697143 9084951
=T =9 Operating Expenses 16 7035688 6927985
UEHE WS SR eaar Provision and contingencies 2682092 3332338
JT TOTAL 18414923 19345274
i o/ ' Profit/loss
1 a8 & fag R[S T Net profit for the year 2222237 -1204244
Sub-Total 2222237 -1204244
Tax Paid for Earlier Years (ePB) 116000 0
Provision for Income Tax 232000 340000
Sub-Total A (Net Profit after Tax) 1874237 -1544244
2 UG AT Profit (+) brought forward 8824468 10137322
Add : . Tax Refunds of earlier years 285000 461399
received during the year
Sub-Total B 9109468 10598721
=T TOTAL 10983705 9054477
iv fafrsE Appropriations
gifgfaes 9= ®  Sideor Transfer to Statutory reserves 374847 217609
ooy d== § Siawwr Transfer to Special Resrves uls 36(i)(viii)
g8 % <R ST Transfer during the year 24200 12400
fEeT SIR =eE smRferfaat INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 36688 0
T H=g H eAaor Transfer to other Resrves 0 0
AT H ST Transfer to Dividend 0 0
S e qAad o e Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 10547970 8824468
‘q%c_erTlf <rar Hifast Significant Accounting Policies 17
@ 9 feogui Notes on Accounts 18
= TOTAL 10983705 9054477

As per our separate report of even date attached

Eﬂr Ir\tnoodp :garwatl &tCO- (Mukesh Babu Gupta) (Virender Kant) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
artered Accountants Chief Manager General Manager i
FRN : 001739C g 9 Chairman
(CA Rishi Srivastava) (Soumendu Kumar Dash) (Rakesh Chandra) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Partner (M.No.431031) Director Director Director
UDIN-20431031AAAAEZ6665

(Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)
PLACE : MORADABAD Director Director Director
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SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(A)

(B)

(©)

w

SRl

mferehd st

600000 3T FAF FO 100/-

200 HUS 3 YAF FO 10/-
frffaa oot

60525662 31T, Y%k W ®O 10/-
sfasg it

UG TR HT 9
30262816 3131, Y 3T ®O 10/-
IAR YSIT GRHR BT 9T

9078849 37T, Tk 3T ®O 10/-
YT NYEA A T 9

21183997 3i9T, Uk 3T &0 10/-
aq[T

SR YSft STHT W@

UG qRR HT 6T

30 YO THR HT AN

YT AR A T

P

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORIESD CAPITAL

600000 shares of Rs. 100/-each
200 Crore shares of Rs. 10/-each
ISSUED CAPITAL

60525662 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
UP CAPITAL

By Govt. of India

30262816 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
By Govt. Of Uttar Pradesh
9078849 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
By Punjab National Bank
21183997 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
TOTAL

SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
By Govt of India

By Govt of Uttar Pradesh

By Punjab National Bank

TOTAL

(TTf¥T B=IRT ®) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

=re] e

20000000

605257

302629
90788

211840
605257

© O O o

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T et

20000000

605257

302629

90788

211840
605257

o O O o
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SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

1 I TRt

| g 9w

i o % <R uREEw

i ¥ % "M wedE

2 USt eIRfafas

| g 3w

i T % dRE uReEd

i o % <RE el

3  fEw SOR wEE Tkt

| R 9w

i T % dRE uRedd

i o % <RE weAREt

4 fagm emfafEt

| R 9w

i o % <rE ufEes

i T % dRE wAfEr

5  SRf&fdaAt u/s 36 (i) (viia) of 1.Tax Act

| yrfrss 9w

i o % <R uREHs

i ¥ % "M wedE

6 oY T @ A

| YR 3w

i o % <rm ufEds

i o W% <RE el
piu

STATUTORY RESERVES

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

CAPITAL RESERVES

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE*
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Special Resrves u/s 36(i)(viii)
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year
RESERVES - u/s 36(i)(viia) of LTAX ACT
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS A/C
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Total

*
This includes a sum of (a) Current Year P/L transfer of Rs 36688 ('000)
(b) Transfer from provision for depreciation on investment to IFR of Rs. 85234 ('000).
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(Tf¥T Z=RT #) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

=] IS

4208832
374847
0

0
121922
0

75616
24200

1120000
0
0

8824468
1723502
0
16473387

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T e

3991223
217609
0

63216
12400

1120000
0
0

10137322
-1312854

0
14228916



SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

1 o faem
I COR|
i s w
ECclcCcaRE
ety e
[ O
i e
AT (1+2+3)
| 9Rq ¥ ym@Emel & f9em
i YR & e et &
e
=0T

AT 4. IR

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

A 9RT ¥ TR

| v fod o

i e S

i ot T ud LRy

B YRd # wEX H SUN
B

IFd A R 9 ¥ wEfed GIHd SUR

DEMAND DEPOSITS

From Bank

From Others

SAVING BANK DEPOSIT
TERM DEPOSITS

From Bank

From Others

TOTAL (1+2+3)

Deposit of Branches in India

Deposit of Branches outside India

TOTAL

BORROWINGS IN INDIA

Reserve Bank of India

Other Banks

Other Institutions & Agencies

Borrowings From Outside India

TOTAL

Secured borrowings include in A & B above

(9T &=t ¥) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

=Te] s

0
6985709
120777629

3320700
50322880
181406918
181406918

181406918

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T o

3888
4857627
114668908

4428640
44928560
168887623
168887623

168887623

(19T = W) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

ey s

0

2436
17631015
0
17633451
17633451

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T TSt

0

8398
18833677
0
18842075
18842075
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TG 5 - 3T I, 3 Yrarer=

SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (o &t ) Rs in 000"

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
=ime] ot T as
| T foa Bills Payable 284379 404656
Il SR HEfed guEsE (T35) Inter office adjustment (Net) 0 7990
N sofsfa sars Interest accrued 767209 296618
IV o= (YguH §fed) - Others (Including provisions) -
i fafgg <mr Sundry Deposits 298251 176221
i fEw W e %‘g[, EIERIE Provisions for Dep. on Investment 0 390541
i TR STfEqAl T STRITHR  WIFE Contingency Prov. for Standard Assets 716616 411357
iv 9% T Yar I 2RI Goods & Service Tax Liability 39085 16542
vV STFHR TG WEHHE Provision for Income Tax 990500 927500
vi 3T Y Other Provisions 2735463 3798879
B Total 5831503 6430304

I 6 - Tohel U WY Ria ok | a9
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(TT9T g /) Rs in "000"

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
=ime] et T T
1 Fg # Thd (faeeht gw wfed) CASH IN HAND (including Foreign Currency notes) 1256272 1529903
2 9T o9 o9 § vy - Balances With Reserve Bank Of India -
i = T # In current Accounts 7057767 6303030
i =g @@l " In other Accounts 0 0
T (1 3R 2) TOTAL (1 & 2) 8314039 7832933
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SCHEDULE 7- BALANCE WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT

TG 7- Skl T TS AT W S 31T GorAT U Yre TS

g A

okl oL

e @At ¥

Ry ke

S W @rar o

A TE TeY gEA W e e
EColk:|

o= gEerent o

e (188R11)

IRT ¥ e’

e @t ¥

o= S @ o

O UE eq gE N W9
AT

Fa A (1 3R 2)

Ig 8 - fafwam

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

gRa ¥ fafem

wH wfayfaat

3T eTgfed gfasfaat

IRR

feom=R W @iy T

AT : TAOW0SAE0 & fAw wreem
BT HUS

= (fommmr )

AT (EE)
TA-TE.TA. R Ffasgfaai

I (1)

ORA & e fafem

@R fasyfoat

T wifeskeor dfed

foswr feog wrifafat/ae safmet &
= fafem (e )

I (2)

I (1 @ 2)

IN INDIA

BALANCE WITH BANKS

In Current Accounts

in remittance in transit

In Other Deposit Accounts
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
With Banks

With other Institutions
TOTAL (1&ii)

OUTSIDE INDIA

In current Accounts

In Other deposit accounts
Money at call & short notice
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL ( 1&2)

INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
Govt. Securitites

Other approved securitits
Shares

Debentures & Bonds

Less : Provision for N.P.|
Mutual Funds

Others (To be specified)
TMB (NABARD)

Non SLR Secutities
TOTAL (1)
INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
Govt. Securities

(Including local authorities)

Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures abroad

Other Investment (to be specified)
TOTAL (2)
Grand Total (1 & 2)

NOTICE
(9T Z=RT #) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

=ime] ot RIGECE]

323927 924548
21308988 18013961
0 0

0 0
21632915 18938509
0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
21632915 18938509

(9T TR ®) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

=ie] =t T oS
40925528 38966097
4429 4429
1089372 1388573
244900 -100000
365386 890187
1750000 2800000
99900 149525
43989715 44098811
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
43989715 44098811
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

A

Bills Purchased & discounted

Cash credit overdrafts & loans
repayable on demand

Term Loans
TOTAL
B

Secured by tangible assets

Covered by bank / Government Guarantees

Unsecured

TOTAL

Cc

ADVANCE IN INDIA
Priority sector

public Sector

Banks

Others

TOTAL

D

ADVANCE OUTSIDE INDIA
Due from banks

Due from others

Bills purchased & discounted
Syndicated Loans

Others

TOTAL
Grand Total (C & D)

(9T &= ®) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

e e

0
115100563

23162574
138263137

130555220
4064269
3643648

138263137

129976763

8286374
138263137

@le|le|@©

0
138263137
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Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T ot

0
103856492

24979583
128836075

121806922
5308868
1720285

128836075

122536111

6299964
128836075

o O o o

0
128836075



SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(TTIT =Y W) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

=re] s T oS

1 9fR® PERMISES
i Taed & 31 "E & orFd W At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 33376 33376
i o % <RE ufEdH Additions during the year 0 0
i oY & IRE wAgAr Deductions during the year 0 0
iv  3TEdd STl Depreciation to date 19843 19160
2 3 feer omfeqai OTHER FIXED ASSETS

(U= 9 S[ear gfed) Including furniture & fixture
i Tagd & 31 "E $] A WX At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 1550524 1443415
ii ¥ & <RE g Additions during the year 205435 136919
i g¥ % IRE wAEEAT Deductions during the year 784 29810
iv ST STA&TIIT Depreciation to date 1132833 084424

/A AT (1 3R 2) Total (1 & 2) 635875 580316

I 11 - 3 it

SCHEDULE 11 -OTHER ASSETS

(T &= W) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

=mey &t T o

i 3T S HEENSH (T5) Inter Office adjustment (Net) 1309009 889197

i IwfSia saTst Interest accrued 1875208 1342266

i ofim BT ¥ Ui H/ET HX HAdl Tax Paid in Advance/Tax deducted at source 2890782 3235179
v o g9 iR free Stationary & Stamps 7096 8440
Vg% e gEr Y - ST Goods & Service Tax Assets - Input Tax Credit 15861 18867
vi 3 (aﬁwa@ﬁ anfe Hfed) Others (including fraud etc.) 232882 1263004
vii W% & sATeged ST Intt free advance to staff 61190 31096
viii 39 G@rdl (subvenion Fﬂ%‘d) Suspense Account (including subvention) 2722807 1919482
AT (" viii) Total (i to viii) 9114835 8707531

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

AT 12 - TS S

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(f9T T W) Rs in "000"

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
=re] a5 T o
. 9% & fawg @ N WO & w9 A Claims against the Bank not acknowledged
' wer W= fee R as debts 4015016 2144054
i ur: g fafem ® faw ifre Liability for partly paid investments. 0 0
. ofoemm ifim fafem dfesret Liability on account of outstanding forward
iii 0 0
EaliciC i e il exchange contracts.
v EEEER W OSR W f R wfasfe - Guarantees given on behalf of constituents -
A E In India 128724 201637
b YRd ¥ R Outside India
y IR, g U e s Acceptances endorsements and other 262370 295187
(T =q foa) obligations. (Bill for Collection)
. 3 we e faw aw s wEiiEa Other Items for which the bank is
Vi 15951 15421
ae § (SlogonouE ) contingently liable. [DEAF FUND]
P TOTAL 4422061 2656299

=t 13, AfSa ==

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED
(79T g W) Rs in "000"

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.20 as on 31.03.19
=Imey &t T o
| afm / faws / W oS /"R Interest / discount on advances /bills 13938543 11302361
i freeT W o Income on investments 2956388 3172960
9 i Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of

. aTwﬁagma:F;m India & other Inter bank funds. 1639737 1787102
iv 33 Others 143355 62913
I TOTAL 18678023 16325336

Annual Report: 2019-20 g}



SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME
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SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20

989 9 sae
g e /e /3
S SUN W A

Commission; exchange & brokerage

Profit on sale of investments

Less : loss onsale of investments

Profit on revaluation of investments

Less : loss on revaluation of investments
Profit on sale of land, building & other assets
Less:lossonsaleofland, building & otherassets
Profit on exchange transactions

Less : loss on exchange transaction.
Income earned by way of dividends etc.

from subsidiaries companies & joint ventures
abroad / in India.

Miscellaneous Income (including PSLC Income)

Reimbursement of salary & All from PNB / NABARD.

Reimbursment of travelling expenses from PNB
Locker Rent
TOTAL

Interest on deposits

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/NABARD/
Inter Bank Borrowings

Others

TOTAL

(T &= #) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

=Te] oSt
84367
36722

1818142
0

0

11632
1959137

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T Tt
429987
66765

1314226
0

0

3595
1815694

(TfyT &= ®) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

=] a8
7571348
1067777

58018
8697143

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T o
7518808
1474794

91349
9084951
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SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
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Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Payment to & provisions for employees
Rent taxes & Lighting

Printing & Stationary

Advertisement & Publicity

Depreciation on Bank's Property
Director's Fees allowances & Exp.
Auditor's Fees & Expenses

(Including Branch auditors)

Law Charges

Postage, Telegrams, Tele. etc (including Networking)
Repair & Maintenance

Insurance

Other Expenditure

a) Travelling Exp. (including Chairman)
b) D.I.C.G.C. Fee

c) Others

d) Amortisation on Securities

TOTAL

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions and contingencies

(Loan loss provisions)

TOTAL

Annual Report: 2019-20 RE

(9T TR ®) Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.20

1] s
4778014
324922
58236
1605
141222
0
8500

5248
111909
32652
6576

35566
202809
1315994
12435
7035688

2682092

2682092

Previous Year
as on 31.03.19

T o5

5142905
321117
47710
1976
94417

126

13792

10465
65819
152277
4538

24997
103209
921605

23032

6927985

3332338

3332338



Statement of Cash Flow

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax

Non-Cash adjustment to reconcile PBT to net cash flow

Depreciation Expenses

Loss/(Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets

Adjustment on account of investments being restated to M2M

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE

Movements in working capital

Increase/Decrease in Deposits

Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities

Decrease/Increase in Advances

Decrease/Increase in Investments

Decrease/Increase in Other Assets

Cash Generated from I(u ad In) operations

NET CASH FLOW FROM/OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed Assets

NET CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B)

Cash flows from financing Activities

Increase/ Decrease in borrowings

NET CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES(C)

Net Increase/Decrease in cash & Cash equivalents(A+B+C)

Prior Period Adjustments

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

A) Cash and Balances with RBI

B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice

Total-I

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

A) Cash and Balances with RBI

B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice

Total-Il

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

Increase/( Decrease) in Cash Flow( II-1)
As per our separate report of even date attached

For Anoop Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001739C

(CA Rishi Srivastava)
Partner (M.No.431031)

(Mukesh Babu Gupta)
Chief Manager

(Soumendu Kumar Dash)
Director

(Rajendra Singh)

PLACE : MORADABAD Director

aTftieR wfede : 2019-20

31.03.2020
(Amt. Rs.'000")

2222235

141222
-8274

2355183

12519295
-598801
-9427062
139202
-407304
2225330
4580513

-205435
9058
-196377

-1208624
-1208624
3175512
3175512
7832933
18938509
26771442
8314039
21632915
29946954

3175512

(Virender Kant)

General Manager

(Rakesh Chandra)

Director

(Pramod kumar)
Director

31.03.2019
(Amt. Rs.'000")

-1204244

94417
318

-1109509

-6432933
2304010
-16904519
4888779
88194
-16056469
-17165978

-136919
131174
-5745

-6734096
-6734096
-23905819

-23905819

7480428

43196833

50677261

7832933

18938509

26771442

-23905819

31.03.2018
(Amt. Rs.'000")

1448706

175320556
4126294
111931556
48987590
8795725

-109555
7652

25576171

6715106
41983504

7480428
43196833

(Rakesh Kumar Arora)

Chairman

(Prabhudatta Sahoo)

Director

(Shiv Shankar)

Director
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T
SCHEDULE 17 - Significant accounting policies

(A) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared under historical cost convention and conform to applicable statutory Provisions, regulatory norms or guideline prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India and Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting standards (AS) issued by ICAI, and practices prevailing in Banking
Industry, in India.

(B) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

(C) Significant Accounting Policies
1. RevenueRecognition

(a) Income &expenditure are generally recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

(b) Interest earned on loans and advances is accounted for as per Income Recognition & Assets Classification norms as
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

(c) Insurance Claim/Locker Rent/Re-imbursement of expenses by NABARD have been accounted for on cash basis.

(d) Interestaccrued on FDR (Investments/Deposits) has been accounted for on compounding rate of interest.

(e) Recovery of Non Performing advances is appropriated first towards interest and thereafter (i) arrear of installments in
term loans and (ii) principal irregularity in other accounts. However recovery in Suit filed including recovery in
SARFEASIActis appropriated towards principal or as per terms of decree/settlement.

(f) LTC/LFCisaccounted foron cash basis.

(9) Fixed assets have been recognized as and when payments are made for them and depreciation is charged from the
dateinwhich assets are recorded.

(h) Profiton sale of assets has been recognized in P&LAccount.

2. Investment:

2.1 Classification:

Investments are classified into three categories i.e. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) & Held for Trading
(HFT) categories as per RBI circular No. RBI/2013-14/434 dated 07.01.2014. However, for disclosure in Balance sheet,
these are classified under following six groups (i) Govt. Sec. (ii) other approved Securities (iii) Shares (iv) Debentures &
Bonds (v) subsidiaries/ joint ventures (vi) others (to be specified).

2.2 Basis of Classification:

i.  Investments thatthe Bankintends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held to Maturity (HTM)”.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as “Held for
Trading (HFT)”.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as “Available for Sale (AFS)”.

iv. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as HTM except in respect of those investments which are
acquired and held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal. These investments are classified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation standards:

[ Investment classified under Held to Maturity category need not be marked to market and will be carried at
acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the premium should be amortized over the period
remaining to maturity. The banks should reflect the amortised amount in schedule 13- interest earned: item

Annual Report: 2019-20 g&



[Il. Income on investment as a deduction. However, the deduction need not be disclosed separately. The book value of
the security should continue to be reduced to the extent of the amount amortised during the relevant accounting
period.

[Il. The individual scrips in the Available for sale category will be marked to market at quarterly or at more frequent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities would not undergo any change after the revaluation.

IV. The individual scrips in the Held for Trading category will be marked to market at monthly or at more frequent intervals.
The book value of the individual securities in this category would not undergo any change after marking to market.

3. Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines/ directives issued by the

RBI. Loan Assets become Non- Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

i.  Inrespectoftermloans, interestand/ orinstallment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the outstanding balance
exceeds the sanctioned limit/ drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days, or if there are no credits
continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the credits are not adequate to cover the interest debited
during the same period;

iii. Inrespectofbills purchased/ discounted, the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

iv. In respect of agricultural advances: (a) for short duration crops, where the installment of principal or interest remains
overdue for two crop seasons; and (b) for long duration crops, where the principal or interest remains overdue for one
crop season.

3.2 NPAsare classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i.  Sub-standard:Aloan asset that has remained nonperforming for a period less than or equal to 12 months.
ii. Doubtful: Aloan assetthat has remained in the substandard category for a period of 12 months.
jii. Loss:Aloanassetwhere loss has beenidentified butthe amount has not been fully written off.

3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to minimum
provisions as prescribed below :

i. A general provision of 15% on the total outstanding;

i. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured ab-initio
(i.e. where realizable value of security is not more than 10% ab-initio)

iii. Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances where certain
safeguards such as escrow accounts are available- 20%

Substandard Assets :

- Doubtful Assets

- Secured Portion i. Upto one year - 25%
ii. One to three years - 40%
iii. More than three years-100%

- Unsecured Portion 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

1. Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Amortisation

4.1 Fixedassets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization.

4.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are capitalized
only whenitincreases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

4.3 Therates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of domestic operations are asunder :

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20
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Sr.No.  Description of Fixed Assets Method of charging depreciation  Depreciation/ Amortisation Rate
1 Steel Articles Straight Line Method (SLM) 5%
2 Wooden Articles Straight Line Method (SLM) 10%
3 Machnery, Electricals & Misc. items Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
4 Matresses Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
5 Computer & Related Items Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
6 Mobile Phone Instruments Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
7 Software Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
8 Motor-Car & Cycle (MCC) Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
9 Building Straight Line Method (SLM) 2.5%
4.4 Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the current financial year 2019-20 has been provided from the date of

purchase. In case of Disposal/Written off depreciation has been provided till the date of disposal/write off. In all other cases
Depreciation for full year has been provided on fixed assets.

4.5 Thereisnoimpairmentoffixed assets (AS -28) as certified by management.

1. TaxesonlIncome

Provision for Income Tax has been made for the F.Y. 2019-20 as per previous year trend and in accordance with the provisions of
Income TaxAct 1961.

2. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

6.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and
would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
when areliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

6.2 ContingentAssets are notrecognised in the financial statements.

3. Effectofchanges in the foreign exchange rate:
There is no any foreign exchange business during the F/Y.

4. CashandCash equivalents:
Cashand cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice.

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For, Anoop Agarwal & Co. (Mukesh Babu Gupta) (Virender Kant) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

FRN. 001739C

CA Rishi Srivastava (Soumendu Kumar Das) (Rakesh Chandra) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Partner Director Director Director

M.No. 431031

UDIN - 20431031AAAAEZ6665 (Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)

Director Director Director

Annual Report: 2019-20 g
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I
SCHEDULE 18 — NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Investments

(@) SLR Securities classified under Held-to-Maturity is 211743.43 lakh (Previous Year Rs. 190941.33 lakh) and SLR
Securities under Held-for-Trading/Available-for-sale is Rs. 197511 lakh (Previous Year Rs 198719.64 lakh ). Securities
have been shown Book Value less amortization of premium of Rs.118.44 lakh (Previous Year Rs. 230.32 lakh).

The market value of SLR Investment as on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 422651.69 lakh (Previous year Rs. 192249.29 lakh)
against the book value of Rs. 409255.28 lakh (Previous year Rs. 389660.98 lakh) after amortization. Thus there is
appreciation of Rs. 13396.41 lakh (Previous Year Rs. NIL) in the value of SLR securities as on 31.03.2020.

(b) Bank's Non SLR Securities amounting Rs.33091.87 lakh (Previous Year Rs 52327.13 lakh) held under Available for sale
/ Held for trading as per RBI directives. During the current year depreciation is Rs. NIL (Previous Year - NIL) are charged to
Profit & loss Account.

(c) Classification of securities AmtinLacs
SRS Held to Maturity Available for §alel Held Total
for Trading

Govt. Securities - SLR 211743.44 197511.84 409255.28
Govt. Securities - Non SLR Nil 999.00 999.00
Other approved Securities Nil Nil Nil
Shares Nil 44.29 44.29
Investment in NABARD TMB Nil 17500.00 17500.00
Non SLR - Bond Nil 10893.72 10893.72
Non SLR - Mutual Funds Nil 3653.86 3653.86

Total 211743.44 230602.71 442346.15

(@) Income on investment have been provided for on the basis of actual interest earned/accrued interest and accounted for on
the applicable rate of interest.

(b) Investment in term deposit receipts amounting to Rs. 213089.88 lakh (Previous Year ~ Rs. 180139.61 lakh) under non
SLR deposit category are shown in balance sheet under schedule -7 under head 'Balance with Banks - In other Deposit
Accounts'.

1.  Advances:

(@) Provisions for doubtful advances and their classification have been made as per the guidelines issued by RBI.
Classifications of advances are not fully verifiable and have been accepted as certified by the Branch Managers and
Branch Auditors.

i.  Provision for sub-standard advances have been made on amount of advances after deduction of SRF (Subsidy) & DI
as per RBI guidelines.

i. Bankhasalsomade provision for NPAof Rs. 31572 lakh during the current year (Previous year Rs. 33323 lakh).

ii. Deduction to the extent of 8.50% of the total income (computed before making any deduction under this clause and
Chapter VIA) and 10% of the aggregate average advances made by the rural branches of the Bank has available as
per Income Tax Act. The aggregate average advances (on monthly average basis) made by the Rural Branches (as
per census 2011) of the Bank is amounting to Rs. 5044.04 |acs.

iv. Advances are net of provision and derecognized interest made for NPA in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. However provision for advances, classified as Standard Assets
isincluded under otherliabilities.

v. The NPA are classified as sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets as per Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and
SLBC (U.P.) As per letter No. UPZ/31/SLBC/229 dt. 13.06.2005 of SLBC (UP), sugarcane crop is long duration crop
and related loans are classified accordingly.
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vi. Interestfree advances to staff are Rs. 611.90 lakh (Previous Year Rs. 817.68 lakh) which have been shown in other assets asper
RBI Guidelines.

vii. 2% interest subvention (IS) and 3% prompt repayment incentive (PRI) to eligible crop loanee farmers for 2019-20 as
per the directives issued by NABARD Vide its Circular No. NB.DoR(Policy)/ 2965/IS-1/ 2018-19 dated 15.02.2019,
amounting Rs. 7442.32 lakh (2% IS) and Rs. 5458.47 lakh (3% PRI) respectively. Interest effect due to refinance from
NABARD is accounted for 2% IS, which is amounting Rs. 1260.03 lakh for the period 01.04.2019 t0 31.03.2020.

viii. Bank has executed various participations contract (with risk) in terms of and subject to the provisions of the uniform
code governing Inter Bank Participations 1988, with HDFC Bank Ltd and Punjab National Bank, under the contract.
The details of IBPC issued and purchased during the year s as below :-

Amt. in Crore
ver  NETINTEREST
s CONTRACT DATEOF Date of IBPC Period of INTEREST INTEREST INCOME
] e AMOUNT ISSUANCE Matuity  1BPC  PAD RECENED ["OrM  “FoR REMARKS
ONDEAL
FY 201920

IBPC ISSUED UNDER SF/MF to HDFC for IBPC amount has been invested
1 HDFCBANKLTD et S0 2Melo  5Sepdd 180DAS U5 BT a7 el PR

SWAP DEAL- IBPC ISSUED UNDER

AGRICULTURE (@ 6.50% AND PURGHASED SWAP DEAL NET INTEREST
2 U MTOMLBNK  ACRCUTTE BESRAE 000 219 23Dect9 TGODAYS %05 MR 247 T et

Rs 1000 CRORE

SWAP DEAL- IBPC ISSUED UNDER

AGRICULTURE (@ 6.50% AND PURGHASED o SWAP DEAL NET INTEREST
3 PunsATOML B ACROLRE BESH 0 WSepl9 2N TGODAYS BN 6004 4% g i

FOR Rs 2000 CRORE

SWAP DEAL-IBPC ISSUED UNDER

AGRICULTURE. @ 6.50% AND PURCHASED SWAP DEAL NET INTEREST
4 P aTowL B AT BE S 000 0Dectd T2 TODAYS 05 MB 247 R

FOR Rs 1000 CRORE

SWAP DEAL-IBPC ISSUED UNDER

AGRICULTURE. @ 6.50% AND PURCHASED o SWAP DEAL NET INTEREST
5 PuwgaToLsa AR @S M0 WM 6Sepd TGODAYS B4 604 4% T

FOR Rs 2000 CRORE

GRAND TOTAL 6500 206.88 225.39 18,51 12.36

During the year, Bank has earned net interestincome on IBPC deal is Rs 12.36 Crore. As on 31.03.2020, the outstanding IBPC is Rs 3,000
Crore with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered in swap deal by issuing IBPC under Small and Marginal Farmers and
simultaneously purchase IBPC under other PS category. Advances under Small & marginal farmers reduced by Rs 3,000 Crore and
simultaneously advance under PS-others has been increased by Rs 3,000 Crore. Henceforth, there is no reduction in overall achievement
of advances. Inter Bank Participation Certificate have been issued/obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Bank has also issued Rs 5,200 Crore PSLC Certificate in PS-SF/MF category and purchased Rs 5,000 Crore PSLC certificates in PS-
General Category during the FY 2019-20. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 200 crore (Previous Year Rs 1,830 Crore) with due date 31.03.2020.
Therefore Bank has reduced its Priority Sector achievements by Rs 200 Crore. Bank has earned net interest income on PSLC deal is Rs
46.31 croreinthe FY 2019-20.

ix.  The Bank has written off Rs Nilin Zero advances accounts.

X.  The bank has reduced the provision for rural branches advances made in earlier years by Rs. 545.98 Lacs (Previous year
Rs. 402.59 Lacs) by compromise/settlement in the rural advances not recoverable and are bad & doubtful debts. Balance
net provision for rural branches advances is Rs. 5044.05 Lacs included in other provisions in Schedule-5.

xi. Bank has received guidelines/instruction from State/Central Government to pass the facility of natural calamity to the
respective borrowers of our command area as under :

b)  Adopting prudential norms (RBI Cir. Dt. 22.03.1996) unrealized interest on NPAadvances has not been taken intoincome.
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1. Employee Benéefits:

(@) Gratuity:
Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of
the financial year. The scheme is funded by the bank & managed by a separate trust. Group Gratuity policy from Life
Insurance Corporation of India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Company and PNB Metlife has been taken for all the officers &
employees of the bank.
Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of Gratuity liability as on 30.03.2020 for the limit of Rs. 20.00 Lakh per employee
which comes to Rs. 157.79 Crore (Previous year Rs. 96.08 Crore).
Bank has invested Rs 22.13 Crore to LIC during the year. The bank's present fund position towards Gratuity liability is Rs.
126.96 Crore (Rs. 120.62 Crore with LIC, Rs. 4.98 Crore with BajajAllianz, Rs. 1.36 Crore with PNB Metlife.
The Management is on the view that the Fund of Rs. 126.96 Crore already available with various Fund managers is
sufficient to discharge Bank's Gratuity Liability and remaining amount of Rs. 30.83 Crore will be placed in coming two
years.

(b) LeaveEncashment:
Leave encashment liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at
the end of the financial year. Bank has taken leave encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India, Bajaj
Allianz Life Insurance co. Itd. for all the officers & employees of the bank.
Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of leave encashment liability as on 30.03.2020 which comes to Rs. 92.96 Crore
(Previous yearamountRs.49.87 Crore).
Bank has invested Rs. 26.60 Crore (Rs. 26.60 Crore to LIC) during the year. The bank's present fund position towards
Leave Encashment liability is Rs. 96.24 Crore (Rs.90.47 Crore with LIC and Rs. 5.77 Crore with Bajaj Allianz Life insurance
Co. Ltd.) against the entire liability of Rs. 92.96 Crore.

Thus, the bank has fully provided towards the Leave Encashment Liability and is in conformity of AS-15issued by ICAL.

(c) ExGratia:
Bank has implemented the Revised Scheme for Appointment on Compassionate Ground w.e.f. 08.02.2019 as approved
by Govt. of India vide letter no. F.N0.7/38/2014-RRB dated 31.12.2018, so Bank has not required new provision for Ex
Gratia. However, a provision as on 31.03.2020 is available for Rs. 82.68 Lakh.

(d) Provident Fund:
Provident fund is a defined contribution under EPF Act 1972 scheme as the bank pays fixed contribution at predetermined
rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are charged to Profit & Loss A/C.
The same has been deposited with Employee Provident Fund Department regularly up to Jan-2020, from feb-2020
onwards provident fund maintained with us as per Prathama UP Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018.

(e) Bonus:
In terms of the “The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015”, Bank has made provision of Rs. 2,98,558.00 for F.Y.
2019-20 (previous year Rs. 3,28,767/-) for payment of bonus.

(f) Medicalinsurance Scheme for Staff :
This year bank has introduced a Medical insurance Scheme w.e.f. 24.07.2019, for staff of the Bank on the line of IBA
Scheme, and add staff of erstwhile Prathama Bank in this policy and an amount of Rs. 1,63,06,674/- has been paid as
premium for Prathama UP Gramin Bank.

(9) Pension:
In terms of Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018 notified in the Gazette of India on 11.12.2019, the
employees of the bank are eligible for Pension/NPS w.e.f 01.04.2018. As per provisions of pension regulation the bank has
constituted a fund in the name of 'Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Fund' for purpose of payment of pension or family
pension. The fund comprised of the refund of Bank's share by the Employees, return of funds from EPFO and contribution
by the Bank. The process of exclusion from EPFQ s stillin progress all over India
As per actuarial value provided by the LIC of India as on 03.03.2020 there will be requirement of Rs. 517.84 Crore w.e.f
01.04.2018 for implementation of the pension scheme. As per the guidelines provided by the NABARD the fund corpus has
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to be amortized for period of 5 years. Accordingly, previous of Rs. 224.94 Cr. have been made up to 31.03.2020 against
actuarial liability i.e.207.13 . The bank has disbursed the amount to retirees as pension commutation and arrears for Rs
132.37 Crore from this account. The amount of Rs. 92.57 Crore is available.

The position the Pension liability and available funds as under — Amt. in Lacs.
Total Pension Pension
Refund
Liability ason  Liabilityas ,eceived from . Actual Intt Total Available
rovision :
31t March on 31.03.20 Retired ade Earned Resource Amount
2020 as per for 2n year Employees (4+5+6)
actuaries to be required
2 E 4 5 6 7 8
51784.00 20713.00 5080.00 17354.00 60.00 22494.00 9257.00
NPS
Provision of Rs. 10 Crore has been made during the year and total provision amount is available of Rs. 57.65 Cr.
4. Information Regarding Related Party Disclosure (AS -18) in respect of:
Key management personnel: Sh.A.K. Sharma (Chairman, PUPGB)
Parent Bodies : Punjab National Bank is as under :- (Amt.inLacs)
Parent Associate Key Relatives
Body (As per Subsidi ) of Key
Items Related Party S| e v:g;:tre M;:;gﬁ:«;rt Management Total
or control) Personnel
Remuneration to Sh. A. K. Sharma
Chairman (01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020) 2049 2649
Related Party transaction with Punjab National Bank
Parent - Relatives
... Associate Key
Items Related Party E5e)) (A;;c: per ?::Z'sd' Joint  Management Ma:; Keen): ent  otal
ownership Venture  Personnel 9
or control) Personnel
Borrowings [OD availment] as on 31.03.2020 Nil - - - - Nil
Deposits [FD] as on 31.03.2020 188444.23 - - - - 188444.23
Placement of Deposits - S S = = -
Advances - = S = = -
Investment in PNB Share = - - - - -
Non funded commitments = - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements availed S - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements provided = - - - - -
Purchase of fixed assets = - = = - -
Sale of Fixed assets = - = = - -
Interest paid during FY 19-20 on OD 575.47 - - - - 575.47
Interest received during FY 19-20 on FDRs 16396.95 - - - - 16396.95
CBS Hosting Charges paid (excluding GST) 651.68 - - - - 651.68

Managements contracts - - = = - -

Debt due to staff of the bank as on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 14372.66 Lacs.
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5. OtherDisclosures:-

5.1. Capital
As per guidelines issued by RBI Cir. No. RBI/2014-15/270 RPCD.CO.RRB.N0.BC.35/03.05.33/2014-15 dt.21.10.2014, the
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank as on 31.03.2020 is 12.42% (Previous year 11.67%) against the
regulatory minimum requirement of 9%.

Amt. in Lacs.
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i CRAR (%) 12.60 11.67
i) CRAR- Tier | Capital (%) 11.35 11.03
i) CRAR- Tier Il Capital (%) 1.25 0.64
iv)  Percentage of Shareholding of the
a  Government of India 50% 50%
b State Government 15% 15%
¢ Sponsor Bank 35% 35%
5.2 . Investments Amt. in Lacs.
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Value of Investments
i) Gross Value of Investments 442346.15 441988.11
i) Provisions for Depreciation 2449.00 1000.00
iii)  Net Value of Investments 439897.15 440988.11
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments.
i) Opening Balance Nil Nil
i) Add: Provisions made during the year Nil Nil
iy  Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year Nil Nil
iv)  Closing Balance Nil Nil
Repo Transactions:- There is no repo transaction during the year. (Amt. in Lacs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Item outstanding outstanding outstanding As on 31
duringtheyear  duringthe year  during the year ~ March 2020
Securities Sold under Repos Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under reverse repos Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Non-SLR Investment portfolio

(i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments (Amt. in Lacs)

Extent of Extent of below  Extent of Extent of
No Issuer Amount Private investment unrated unlisted
placement  grade securities  securities  securities

(1) (2) 3) 4) (5) (6) (7)

) PSUs - - - - -
i) Fls - - - - -
jii)  Banks (Bonds) 10893.72 - - - -
Iv)  Private Corporate - - - - -
Others -
e Non SLR Govt. Sec. 999.00
V) e Mutual F unds 3653.86 - - - -
o NABARD TMB 17500.00
e Shares 4429
vi) * Provi§iqns held towards 2449.00 i ) ) i
depreciation
Total 30641.87 - - - -
(ii) Non- performing Non-SLR investments : Amt. in Lacs.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance 1000.00 1000.00
Additions during the year since 1st April 3000.00 Nil
Reductions during the above period Nil Nil
Closing balance 4000.00 1000.00
Total provisions held 2449.00 1000.00
6. Asset Quality
6.1 Non- performing Assets (Amt.in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.64 3.41
ii Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@)  Opening balance 115186.58 81635.52
(b)  Additions during the year 54099.00 92170.69
()  Reductions during the year 52235.69 58619.63
(d)  Closing balance 117049.89 115186.58
iii  Movement of Net NPAs
(@)  Opening balance 47755.84 48659.77
(b)  Additions during the year 13672.61 38053.96
(c)  Reductions during the year 38843.35 38957.89
(d)  Closing balance 22585.10 47755.84
iv. Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@)  Opening balance 63629.74 31251.85
(b)  Provisions made during the year 31572.28 33323.38
(c)  Write off/ write-back of excess provisions 737.23 945.49
(d)  Closing balance 94464.79 63629.74
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Current Year Previous Year

6.2 Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring :
Sr. Particulars
i Total amount of loan assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation; Nil
i The amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation; Nil
i The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation; Nil
iv. The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation; Nil
Note [(i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv) ] Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

6.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/ Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assets Reconstruction:

Sr.
i
ii
ii
iV
v

Particulars Current Year
No. of accounts Nil
Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil
Aggregate consideration Nil
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value Nil

6.4 Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased/sold
A. Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased:

Sr.
1(a)
(b)
2(a)
(b)

Particulars
No. of accounts/purchased during the year
Aggregate outstanding
Of these, number of account restructured during the year
Aggregate outstanding

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold :

Sr.
1
2
3

Particulars
No. of accounts sold
Aggregate outstanding
Aggregate consideration received

6.5 Provisions on Standard Asset

Sr.
1

Particulars
Provisions towards Standard Assets

7. Business Ratio :

Sr
(i)
(ii)

(iif)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)

Particulars

Interest Income as a percentage to working Funds

Non- interest income as a percentage to working funds
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds
Returns on Assets [PBT/ Average working funds] (in %)
Returns on Assets [PAT/ Average working funds] (in %)
Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in Lacs)
Profit per employee (Profit before tax & provision) (in Lacs)

Current Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Current Year
Nil
Nil
Nil

Current Year
3599.38

Current Year
8.54
0.90
2.24
1.02
0.85
802.38
5.57

Previous Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

(Amt. in Lacs)

Previous Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
(Amt. in Lacs)
Previous Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
(Amt. in Lacs)

Previous Year
4113.57

Previous Year
8.21
0.91
-0.61
-0.61
-0.78
757.69
-2.95
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8. Asset Liability Management’

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities are as under :- (Amt. in Lacs)
15 29 Over Over Over Over
. 1to 14 days 3months 6months 1Year 3 year Over
L days '©2 {53 andupto andupto andupto andupto 5years iz
days \onth 6months 1year  3years  5years
Deposits (Total) 156340 6 645 12209 18855 1563266 18754 43996 1814071
Advances [Net of IBPC] 3278 4335 57530 69058 121118 679563 431893 131188 1497963
Investment (including FDR) 254810 1058 23286 70572 87222 39258 19451 159780 655437
Borrowings 444 0 444 17478 109677 39983 8133 151 176310
IBPC Borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign currency assets Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign currency liabilities Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
9. Exposures — Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amt. in Lacs)
Sr. Category As on 31.03.2020
A Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 14462

() the borrower or that is rented (individual housing loan upto Rs. 15 lakh may be shown
separately) ( Up to Rs. 15 lac)

(Above Rs. 15 lac) 17666
Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate’s (office buildings, retail space,

multipurpose commercial premises, multi - family residential buildings, multi-tenanted 0.00
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development '
and construction, etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(il

(i)  Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures. 0.00
a. Residential 0.00
b. Commercial Real Estate 0.00
b) Indirect Exposure 0.00
Fund based and non- fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and 0.00

housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

10. Details of single borrower (SGL), group borrower limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.

The bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year as certified by management.

11.  Miscellaneous — Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year (Amt. in Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for Income Tax 9905.00 9275.00
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12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

No penalty imposed by RBI under the provision of Section 46(4) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 for contraventions of any

of the provision of the Act, 1949 during the financial year.
13. Additional Disclosures
13.1 Provisions and Contingencies :
Floating Provisions : There is no floating provision on investment.
13.2 Draw down fromreserves :NIL
13.3 Disclosure of complaints :
A. Customer Complaints

Sr. Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
A No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 08 09

B No. of complaints received during the year 968 648

C  No. of complaints redressed during the year 909 649

D  No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 67 08

B. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
A No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year Nil Nil

B No. of Award passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year Nil Nil

C No. of Awards implemented during the year Nil Nil

D No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year Nil Nil

13.4 Concentration on Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs :

A. Concentration of Deposits
Concentration of Deposits
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank

B. Concentration of Advances
Concentration of Advances
Total Advan ces of twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank

C. Concentration of Exposure
Concentration of Exposures
Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ customers
to Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

(Amt. in Lacs)
Current Year
48844
2.69%

(Amt. in Lacs)
Current Year
26651

1.78%
(Amt. in Lacs)

Current Year
26651

1.78%
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(Amt. in Lacs)

D. Concentration of NPA

Previous Year

1449.28

Current Year

961.50

Concentration of NPAs

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

13.5 Sector-wise NPAs: (Amt. in Lacs)

Annual Report: 2019-20 gy

Current Year Previous Year
. Percentage of . PEEnl:
Sr. Outstanding Gross Gross NPAs to Outstanding Gross of Gross
No. Sector Total NPAs  Total Advances Total NPAs NPAS to Total
Advances . Advances Advances in
in that Sectors that Sectors
A Priority Sector
g horostweandalled ioseoa7 671257 557% 100380001 6864496  6.84%
2 s aibeseoony 9208584 206268 2451% 316107 741541 23.80%
sector lending
3 Services 46616.87 17309.51 37.13% 103552.43 28121.41 27.16%
4 Personal loans 62987.80 7497.71 11.90% 105025.91 5977.71 5.69%
Sub-total (A) 1407588.78  114622.47 1243539.42  110159.19
B  Non-Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied . i 3 3 3 i
activities
2 Industry - - - - - -
3 Services - - - 24866.87 2459.64 9.89%
4 Personal loans 90366.87 2427 .42 2.69% 82565.76 2567.75 3.11%
Sub-total (B) 90366.87 2427.42 107432.63 5027.39
Total (A+B) 1497955.65 117049.89 1350972.05 115186.58
13.6 Movement of NPAs : (Amt. in Lacs)
. Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
Gross NPA as on 1% April of particular year (Opening Balance) 115186.58 81635.52
Addition (Fresh NPAs) during the year 54099.00 92170.69
Sub-total (A) 169285.58  173806.21
Less:
(i) Upgradations 21011.70 8223.27
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 31223.99 50396.36
(iii) Write-offs 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B) 52235.69 58619.63
Gross NPA as on 31st March of following year (Closing Balance) (A-B) 117049.89 115186.58



13.7 Movement to DEAF (Amt. in Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 154.22 86.08
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 5.2 72.23
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00 4.02
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 159.51 154.22

13.8. Priority Sector Lending Certificates :

During the year, Bank has issued/sold and subscribed/purchased the Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) as under :
(Amt. in Lacs)

ﬁr- Category of PSLCs Total PSLC Total P§LC Total Premium Total Pre.mium
0. Issued Subscribed Earned Paid

01. PS-SF/MF 520000 Nil 8452.00 Nil

02.  PS - Micro Enterprises Nil Nil Nil Nil

03. PS-General Nil 500000 Nil 3505.00

13.9 Disclosure of Fraud/Dacoity and Provisions thereon
The amount of loss due to Robbery & Fraud has been classified as Other assets amounting to Rs. 23, 57,79,129/- outstanding
as on 31.03.2020 against the Total Fraud of Rs. 23, 57,79,129/- . The Bank has made a Provision of Rs.24, 04, 62,717 against

theloss.
Position of Fraud & Dacoity as on 31.03.2020 (Amt.inRs.)

S . Outstanding as on Provision held as on

No. Name of Branch [ £.C FRAUD Date of detection 31.03.2020 31.03.2020

R.O. Muzaffarnagar
1. E.C Kairana ( Br. Bhoora) 13.10.2001 5,24,867 5,24,867
2.  E.C Bajheri (Br. Bagowali) 17.07.2006 23,72,652 23,72,652
3. Ratheri 09.07.2015 32,577 32,577
Total 29,30,096 29,30,096
R.O. Ghaziabad
4 Saidpur December 1998 2,23,622 2,23,622
5. Vijay Nagar 16.10.2011 5,23,841 5,23,841
6.  Rajnagar, Ghaziabad 16.10.2011 7,78,946 7,78,946
7 Sahibabad 19.12.2011 11,39,566 11,39,566
8 Sahibabad 19.12.2011 11,29,545 11,29,545
9.  Hapur 02.06.2011 0 80,000
10.  Sahibabad 14.06.2012 5,68,509 5,68,509
11.  Sahibabad 19.11.2012 6,83,559 6,83,559
12.  Sahibabad 19.11.2012 10,68,539 10,68,539
13.  Sahibabad (8 VIL) 06.07.2013 18,61,270 18,61,270
14.  Rajnagar (2 VIL) 07.09.2013 9,33,991 9,33,991
Total 89,11,388 89,91,388
R.O. Bijnor

15.  Guniapur 31.12.2012 43,85,100 43,85,100
16.  Khaspura 14.09.2015 10,00,000 10,00,000
Total 53,85,100 53,85,100

aTftteR Ufeeres : 2019-20



17.
18.
19.

20.
21.
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.

34.

35.

36.

37.
38.
39 .

40

41.
42.
43.
44.

Pipra
Chamroopur (Khundarey)
Pechperwa

Total
Khargupur
Chanwatpur
Itiathok
Maskanwa

Total
Gandhigar-Ka-Tapra

Station Road Lalitpur
Baghera

Total
Rajpura
Guladiya
Civil lines
Zarif Nagar
Zarif Nagar
Data Ganj
Islam Nagar
Total
Town Hall
Akka Dilari
Moondha Pandey
Total
Thakurdwara
Barkheda Chak
Dulhapur
Total
Lodhipur Rajput
Umri Kalan
Paigambarpur
Kail Bakri
Jamna Khas
Total
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R.O. Balrampur
16.10.2015
29.01.2016
14.07.2015

R.O0. Gonda
22.07.2000
23.04.2018
21.02.2019
11.09.2009

R.O. Jhansi
23.02.1999
06.04.2017
03.09.2019

R.O. Budaun
31.10.1994
02.09.1997
10.05.2003
24.10.2018
31.07.2019
14.12.2006
07.02.2007

R.O. Moradabad
20.10.2007
20.05.2016

08.04.2009

R.O. Thakurdwara
27.10.1997

15.04.2017
28.08.2019

R.0. Amroha
23.05.2005
02.03.2005
17.10.2017
23.11.2017
27.11.2017

O O O o

39,58,157
0
5,80,542
0
45,38,699

8,800

0
20,91,489
2,100,289

1,568,751
2,96,275
2,400
1,02,33,600
0

0

0
1,06,91,026

0
0

32,000
32,000

4,88,980
4,12,200
0
9,01,180

0
0
500
41,98,140
42,97,760
84,96,400
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3,89,343
34,89,745
0
38,79,088

39,58,157
0
5,80,542
0
45,38,699

8,800

0
20,91,989
2,100,789

1,58,751
2,96,275
2,400
1,02,33,600
0

0

0
1,06,91,026

0
0

32,000
32,000

4,88,980
4,12,200
0
9,01,180

0
0
500
48,02,140
42,97,760
91,00,400



R.0. Rampur
45.  Punjab Nagar 27.01.2004
46.  Mubarakpur 10.07.2009
Total
R.O. Alipur Chopla
47.  MS Hasanpur 13.11.2017
48.  Chapna 11.04.2018
Total
R.O Sambhal
49.  Sarai Tareen 29.03.1985
Total
A Grand Total (Fraud)
B. Theft/Dacoity as on 31.03.2020
S.No. Name of Branch /E.C Sol Id Date of detection
R.O. Muzaffarnagar
1 Bidoloi 9175 19.04.2003
2 Behat 9223 -
3 Pawati 9284 17.04.2017
4 Pinana 9240 30.05.2017
5 Lachhera 9197 23.09.1997
Total
R.O. Ghaziabad
6 Ubarpur 9131 14.05.2012
7 Doohari 9123 11.11.2013
Total
R.O. Balrampur
8 Maharaj Ganj Kashipur 9091 03.05.2008
Total
R.0. JHANSI
9 Iskil 9407 24.09.2007
Total
R.0. BIUNOR
10 Rashidpur Gari 9294 17.04.2017
11 Saindwar 9567 17.07.2017
Total
R.O. Budaun
12 Noorpur Pinoni 9339 -
13 Kaulhai 9331
Total

90,04,285
1,30,000
91,34,285

17,67,74,383
13,54,633
178,129,016

89,250
89,250
23,12,08,729

Outstanding as on
31.03.2020

990670
3

28570
211626
73873
1304742

1000000
324000
1324000

177475
177475

158000
158000

62159
12526
74685

100
100
200

90,04,285
1,30,000
91,34,285

16,40,77,294
13,54,633
178,129,016

89,250
89,250
23,58,92,317

Provision held as
on 31.03.2020

990670
3

28570
211626
73873
1304742

1000000
324000
1324000

177475
177475

158000
158000

62159
12526
74685

100
100
200



14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22

23

24

A+B

Note:

H P Chhirawali
Fatehpur Vishnoi
TOTAL

Moondha Pandey

Manota

Kankar Sarai

Umri Kalan
TOTAL

Budhanpur Aliganj

Chaukhandi

M P Khem
TOTAL

Asalatpur Jarai
TOTAL

Chhapna
TOTAL

TeHT Fo U ATHIUT Sieh, HITESTATE
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

T
R.0. Moradabad

8421 02.05.1997 5000 5000
8408 25.05.1998 500000 500000
505000 505000
R.0 Amroha

8610 07.01.1991 5000 5000
8662 30.10.1992 155000 155000
8624 18.10.2012 215557 215557
8655 31.12.1996 10000 10000
385557 385557

R.O Thakurdwara
8913 04.12.1999 131741 131741
8926 16.03.1999 200000 200000
8917 11.06.1998 200000 200000
531741 531741

R.O Sambhal

8830 29.09.2015 57500 57500
57500 57500

R.O Alipur Chopla
02.06.1992 38500 38500
38500 38500
TOTAL 4570400 4570400
Grand Total (Fraud & Dacoity) 23,57,79,129 24,04,62,717

As regard Fraud & Dacoity cases outstanding as on 31.03.2020, there were 57& 24 cases respectively, amounting of Rs. 23,57,79,129/-
against them a provision of Rs. 24,04,62,717/- has been made. However, a sum of (i) Rs. 80,000 has been provided for an additional
provision in respect of an account having KYC issue and freezed at Branch Office Hapur for a cheque collection of Rs. 80,000/, (ii) Rs.
3,89,343/-, (iii) Rs. 34,89,745/- for unauthorized withdrawals & transfer of funds in several Accounts at Branch Office Pipra, Khundarey &

Chamroopur, apprehended to be contingent liability.

13.10  Covid-19 pandemic continues to spread across several countries including India resulting in a significant volatility in global and
Indian financial markets and a significant decline in global and local economic activities. The Govt. of India had announced a series of lock
down measures from March 24, 2020 onwards which have been extended from time to time upto June 30, 2020. Govt. of India has directed
a calibrated and gradual withdrawal of lock down and partial resumption of economic activities.

In this situation, though the challenges continue to unfold, the Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to meet the same. The situation continues to
be uncertain and the Bank is evaluating the situation on an going basis. Major challenges for the Bank would arise from extended working
capital cycle and waning cash flows.

Despite these events and conditions, there would not be any significantimpact on the liquidity and profitability of the Bank.

In accordance with RBI guidelines relating to 'COVID 19 Regulatory Package' on asset classification and provisioning viz; Notification No.
RBI/2019-20/186 DOR.No.BP. BC.47/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 27th March 2020 and circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019- 20
dated 17th April 2020, Bank has granted a moratorium on payment of installments and / or interest as applicable, falling due between March
1,2020 and August 31, 2020 to eligible borrowers classified as standard, even if overdue, as on February 29, 2020 without considering the
same as restructuring. The moratorium period, wherever granted, shall be excluded by the Bank from the number of days the account is
past due for the purpose of asset classification under RBI's Income Recognition and Asset Classification norms. In accordance with RBI's
guidelines, the Bank is required to make provision 10% of the outstanding advances over two quarters beginning with the quarter ended
March 31, 2020 in respect of such borrowal accounts where assets classification benefit has been granted as per RBI Guidelines.
Accordingly, Bank has extended the reliefin terms of the said circulars as follows:
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Sr. No. Particulars Amt. in (Lacs)

. Respective amounts where the moratorium/ deferment was extended 438454.35
i Out of above (i) amount where asset classification benefits is extended 61051.90
ii. ~ Provisions made during the Q4FY 2019-2020 (5%) on above (ii). 3052.59
iv.  Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages and the Nil

residual provisions

13.11. Provision for Income Tax: Excess provision of Income tax made during the year and Taxes paid accordingly. However, net effect of
the same shall be taken while filing of Income Tax Return as per the respective provisions of Income TaxAct,1961.

13.12 Amalgamation of erstwhile Prathama Bank and erstwhile Sarva U.P. Gramin Bank

The Government of India, Ministry of Finance vide Gazette Notification no. 853 dated 22.02.2019 had notified the Amalgamation of
erstwhile Sarva UP Gramin Bank, HO: Meerut (Sponsored by Punjab National Bank) and erstwhile Prathama Bank, HO: Moradabad
(Sponsored by Syndicate Bank) in a single entity “Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank” with its Head Office at Moradabad under the
sponsorship of Punjab National Bank, which came into existence from 1st day of April 2019.

By virtue of this notification, all the assets, liability, contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, guarantees, powers of attorney, grants of legal
representation and other instruments etc of erstwhile Sarva UP Gramin Bank and Prathama Bank had been transferred to Prathama UP
Gramin Bank.

13.13 Contingent Liabilities: Read with Schedule-12

Details of Claims against the Bank not acknowledge as Debt of Rs 4015016239/- as contingent liability, belongs to Income Tax cases of
erstwhile Prathama Bank pending at various stages as under:-

Details of Income Tax Demands contingent in Nature

Demand Demand
Type Amount

2009-10 Re-Assessment 190502640 Case is in favour of Bank at ITAT New Delhi  |.Tax Department Appeal pending at High Court
2010-11 Assessment 268598040 Case is in favour of Bank at ITAT New Delhi  |.Tax Department Appeal pending at High Court

AY Status 1 Status 2

2011-12  Assessment 64881400  Case is in favour of Bank at ITAT New Delhi |.Tax Department Appeal pending at High Court
2012-13  Assessment 282552810  Case is in favour of Bank at ITAT New Delhi |.Tax Department Appeal pending at High Court
2012-13 Penalty 12500000 - Bank’s Appeal with CIT(A), Moradabad pending
2013-14  Assessment 534949710 Case is against at CIT(A) Moradabad level ~ Bank’s Appeal with ITAT, New Delhi pending
2013-14 Penalty 632856040 - Bank’s Appeal with CIT(A), Moradabad pending
2014-15  Assessment 194309640 Case is against at CIT(A) Moradabad level ~ Bank’s Appeal with ITAT, New Delhi pending
2014-15 Penalty 733971006 - Bank’s Appeal with CIT(A), Moradabad pending
2015-16  Assessment 453048730 Case is against at CIT(A) Moradabad level ~ Bank’s Appeal with ITAT, New Delhi pending
2016-17 Assessment 257643401 - Bank's Appeal with CIT(A), Moradabad pending
2017-18  Assessment 389202822 - Bank’s Appeal with CIT(A), Moradabad pending
Total 4015016239

13.14 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to current year classification. In cases
where disclosures have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines / Accounting Standards, previous year's figures have not
been mentioned.

Note: Previous year figures are sum of erstwhile Prathama Bank and erstwhile Sarva U.P. Gramin Bank.



TeHT Jo Ulo UTHIUT Sich, TS
Prathama U. P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Mukesh Babu Gupta) (Virender Kant) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Soumendu Kumar Das) (Rakesh Chandra) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Director Director Director
sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)
Director Director Director

Place: Moradabad
As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For, Anoop Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 001739C

CA Rishi Srivastava
Partner

Place: Moradabad M.No. 431031
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